Lo

»

~p

Food Wise Holdings Limited
BERERBELA

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)
(REASHEEMALHBRAR).

. Stock Code B : 1632




= gr et

Corporate Information

Chairman’s Statement

Management Discussion and Analysis

Biographies of Directors and Senior Management

Corporate Governance Report

Environmental, Social and Governance Report

Directors’ Report

Independent Auditor’s Report

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Four-Year Financial Summary

EFEWE

B E 5w S AT

EENSREREERERE

B AZBENRE

FeEEERER

A MBIRRR

GO TES

FARERER

RAMBRRME

mMEFBHE

13

19

39

53

66

75

76

78

79

81

148

RERZERAR AR
ZE-LtEER



EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WONG Che Kin (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Mr. CHEUNG Wai Chi

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren
Prof. LAl Kin Keung
Mr. LUI Hong Peace

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. TAI Kwok Pan

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. WONG Che Kin
Mr. TAI Kwok Pan

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren (Chairman)
Prof. LAl Kin Keung
Mr. LUI Hong Peace

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. LUl Hong Peace (Chairman)
Prof. LAl Kin Keung
Mr. WONG Che Kin

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Prof. LAl Kin Keung (Chairman)
Mr. LUI Hong Peace
Mr. WONG Che Kin

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Mr. WONG Che Kin (Chairman)
Mr. TAI Kwok Pan
Ms. WONG Yung Kwan Lisa

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive
PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman, KY1-1111
Cayman lIslands

Food Wise Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2017

HITESR
R (EERITBARR)
EREXT

FRITES
REFH S

B EATES
REELE

R HE
BB

NSRS
W

RERE

EvZBEg
REELE (L)
R HE
BB

HZE g
BRAE (EF)
R H R

rRBEZEE
RREHE (TF)

| ESEE

BMEBE
EHRE A ()
B S
EEELL

AR ER

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive
PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman, KY1-1111
Cayman lIslands




g o Y.

HEADQUARTERS AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Room 1318, Golden Industrial Building
16-26 Kwai Tak Street, Kwai Chung
New Territories, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive

PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman, KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers

LEGAL ADVISER

Robertsons

COMPLIANCE ADVISER
WAG Worldsec Corporate Finance Limited

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Hang Seng Bank Limited
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

STOCK CODE
1632

WEBSITE

www.foodwisehl.com

BEL L BB T BEEME

BEBIAR
LR B 1ET16-265%
SETEAEI318E

@ P & LA

Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive

PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman, KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

BERMNBFEERLD K
SERSERERAA

BBEERFARBEBHR1835
B AR D221E

8 3L 1% BIAD
BERAGE R B

ZRESAD
TR E R B A

B AR
EEMANBEIERAA

T EERRTT
fBERTERA A
RBRITERA A

B dn A5

1632

A8t

www.foodwisehl.com

FEIRIER AR QA 3
ZE-tEEH



4

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS
On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”)
of Food Wise Holdings Limited (the “Company”, together with its
subsidiaries, the “Group”), | present the annual results of the Group for
the year ended 31 March 2017, together with the comparative figures
for the year ended 31 March 2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group’s total revenue decreased by approximately 5.5%, or
HK$11.1 million, from HK$200.9 million for the year ended 31 March
2016 to HK$189.8 million for the year ended 31 March 2017. The
Company turned from a profit attributable to shareholders of the
Company (the “Shareholders”) of HK$23.9 million for the year ended
31 March 2016 to a loss of HK$7.9 million for the year ended 31 March
2017, mainly due to the non-recurring listing expenses, decrease in
revenue, initial start-up costs for a new brand restaurant and continued
rise in rental costs and staff costs.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The issued shares of the Company (the “Shares”) have successfully
been listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since 29 November 2016
(the “Listing Date” and the “Listing”, respectively). The Listing has
strengthened the Group’s financial position, which facilitates the
Group to implement its business strategies as stated in the section
headed “Business — Our Business Strategies” in the prospectus of the
Company dated 17 November 2016 (the “Prospectus”).

As at 31 March 2017, the Group operated 21 restaurants under “Viet's
Choice”( #42) brand and one restaurant under “Five Spice”(5i)
brand, which is the Group’s first full-menu Vietnamese-style casual
dining restaurant offering a more comprehensive menu as compared
with Viet's Choice in order to broaden its cuisine offerings to capture a
larger market share in Hong Kong and enhance the profitability of the
Group.
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PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the food and beverage industry in Hong Kong will
continue to encounter various challenges, such as rising rental and
staff costs. By leveraging on the Group’s competitive strengths, the
management remains optimistic in operating and expanding the food
and beverage businesses in Hong Kong. The Group will continue to
seek opportunities to expand our network of Viet's Choice restaurants
as well as broaden our cuisine offerings to capture a larger market
share in Hong Kong.

APPRECIATION

| would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to all our
Shareholders, fellow members of the Board, the senior management
and staff of all levels for their dedication and effort over the years. In
addition, on behalf of the Board, | would also like to express our most
sincere thanks to all our customers, suppliers and business partners for
their continuous support.

WONG Che Kin
Chairman, Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 28 June 2017
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INDUSTRY REVIEW

The Hong Kong economy expanded at a slower pace in 2016 as the
global economic growth pace has weakened to its lowest level since
2009. According to the statistics published by the Hong Kong Census
and Statistics Department, gross domestic product grew moderately
by 3.9% in 2016, slower than the growths in 2010-2015 ranging from
5.0% to 8.9%.

In the food and beverage sector, restaurant operators continue to face
a number of challenges, which include the following:

° High staff cost — Due to the rising staff cost and with the statutory
minimum wage in Hong Kong, restaurant operators have to
absorb the increase in wages thus causing an increase in
operating costs.

° High rental prices — Retail rental prices in Hong Kong experience
consistent year-on-year growth. To maintain customer loyalty,
reduce bill shock and remain in business, full-service restaurants
are compelled to generate smaller profit margins as operating
costs from both rental and labour costs continue to climb.

° Labour shortage — Restaurant operators have been affected
by labour shortage and high staff turnover. Shortage of quality
customer service staff presents a challenge for restaurant
operators in Hong Kong. Customer service within the food
service industry is perceived to be a less than desirable
occupation by the local population. This challenge is more
apparently felt by low-end to mid-level restaurants. In addition,
given the long working hours and low rates, particularly for
those who are paid at the minimum wage level, a large section
of the workforce is attracted by other industries like property
management and security rather than the full-service restaurant
industry.
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The Group opened its first Viet's Choice restaurant in the midst of the
economic downturn in 2003 and has the experience to operate its
business in adverse economic conditions. The management considers
that the recent slowdown in Hong Kong economy and the stabilising
property market which led to a stabilised rental rate provided an
opportunity for the Group in terms of, among other things, choices
of locations and bargaining power in securing suitable locations at
more reasonable rates. As such, the management believes that it is an
appropriate timing for the Group to critically consider all surrounding
factors and take a more proactive approach to expand the restaurant
network to enhance the market competitiveness to position the Group
in the market so that it can capture the opportunities upon the recovery
of the economic downturn.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is a food and beverage group in Hong Kong operating
Vietnamese-style casual dining restaurants.

For the year ended 31 March 2017, the Group (i) opened two Viet's
Choice restaurants as replacement restaurants and one new Viet's
Choice restaurant; and (i) closed four Viet's Choice restaurants. Of the
four closed Viet's Choice restaurants, despite the under-performance
of one of the restaurants which necessitated its closure, as the Group
and the landlord could not reach agreement on commercially sound
terms for renewal of other three restaurants, the Group planned to
open replacement restaurants as a substitute in the same district.

In order to broaden the Group’s cuisine offerings to capture a larger
market share in Hong Kong, in March 2017, the Group opened its
first full-menu Vietnamese-style casual dining restaurant, named “Five
Spice” (5 ) , which offers a more comprehensive menu as compared
with that of Viet's Choice.

As at 31 March 2017, the Group operated 21 Viet's Choice restaurants
and one Five Spice restaurant in Hong Kong, of which three were
located in the Hong Kong Island, six were located in Kowloon and the

remaining were located in the New Territories.
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REVENUE

The Group’s revenue decreased by approximately 5.5%, or HK$11.1
million, from HK$200.9 million for the year ended 31 March 2016 to
HK$189.8 million for the year ended 31 March 2017. The decrease
in revenue was primarily due to (i) the downturn in Hong Kong retail
and tourism sectors, and (i) the decrease in the aggregate number of
operating days of the restaurants being the net effect of opening and
closing of the restaurants during the two years ended 31 March 2017.

COST OF FOOD AND BEVERAGES

The Group’s cost of food and beverages decreased by 7.0%, or
HK$3.3 million, from HK$47.4 million for the year ended 31 March
2016 to HK$44.1 million for the year ended 31 March 2017, which was
primarily due to the decreases in revenue and procurement costs of
certain major food ingredients during the year ended 31 March 2017.
As a result, the cost of food and beverages as a percentage of revenue
slightly decreased from 23.6% for the year ended 31 March 2016 to
23.2% for the year ended 31 March 2017.

STAFF COSTS

The Group’s staff costs increased by 5.0%, or HK$2.7 million, from
HK$54.4 million for the year ended 31 March 2016 to HK$57.1 million
for the year ended 31 March 2017. Such increase was primarily due
to increases in the number of management and administrative staff to
support the business expansion plan and the wage rate of the Group’s
employees during the year ended 31 March 2017.

PROPERTY RENTALS AND RELATED EXPENSES

The Group’s property rentals and related expenses increased by 6.6%,
or HK$3.2 million, from HK$48.2 million for the year ended 31 March
2016 to HK$51.4 million for the year ended 31 March 2017. Such
increase was mainly attributable to an increase in the monthly rentals
of the Group’s leased properties upon renewal of the relevant leases
and new properties leased for the replacement restaurants. As a result,
the property rentals and related expenses as a percentage of revenue
increased from 24.0% for the year ended 31 March 2016 to 27.1% for
the year ended 31 March 2017.
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LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The Company turned from a profit attributable to shareholders of
the Company of HK$23.9 million for the year ended 31 March 2016
(representing a net profit margin of 11.9%) to a loss of HK$7.9 million

for the year ended 31 March 2017, mainly attributable to the inclusion
of non-recurring listing expenses of HK$17.6 million, coupled with the
other factors discussed above.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group has financed its business with internally generated cash
flows and proceeds received from the Listing.

As at 31 March 2017, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents were
HK$108.4 million, representing an increase of 231.5%, or HK$75.7
million, as compared with HK$32.7 million as at 31 March 2016. The
increase was mainly attributable to the receipt of proceeds from the
Listing. Most bank deposits and cash were denominated in Hong Kong
dollar.

The Group will continue to use the internally generated cash flows and
proceeds received from the Listing as a source of funding for future
developments.

As at 31 March 2017, the Group’s total current assets and current
liabilities were HK$123.4 million (as at 31 March 2016: HK$52.4
million) and HK$22.3 million (as at 31 March 2016: HK$21.5 million)
respectively, representing a current ratio of 5.5 times (as at 31 March
2016: 2.4 times).

As at 31 March 2017, the Group did not have any bank borrowings (as
at 31 March 2016, the Group had bank borrowings of HK$3.4 million,
which were denominated in Hong Kong dollar and bore an interest rate
of 2.3% per annum).

As at 31 March 2017, the Group did not have any finance lease
payables (as at 31 March 2016, the Group had finance lease payables
of HK$90,000, which were denominated in Hong Kong dollar and bore

a fixed interest rate of 6.1% per annum).
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As at 31 March 2017, the gearing ratio of the Group was not applicable

as it had no outstanding debt (as at 31 March 2016: a gearing ratio of
6.5%). The gearing ratio equals total debts divided by total equity and
multiplied by 100%.

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM THE LISTING

The Shares were listed on the Stock Exchange on the Listing Date with
net proceeds from the global offering of the Shares of HK$70.9 million.

The use of the net proceeds from the Listing as at 31 March 2017 was
approximately as follows:

W=
EEEF WEEAGRHEXUTNER (R

LTHRAEREFERR
M B LT B BT B AR P T - R AR BB B E AR

/7

SHRIBFEAT09B S BT

R-F—tF=A=+—H FOHGREFE
KBBH TR

Percentage of Net Amount Amount
net proceeds proceeds utilized remaining
EFERE RENE g28A
Use of net proceeds FEREFERR FEAESH FH X #BT&E

(in HK$ million) ~ (in HKS million) ~ (in HK$ million)
(B8#T) (B8#T) (B8#T)

Maintain and expand Viet's Choice

brand restaurants EREREZTOEREEE 23.3% 16.5 2.9 136
Broaden cuising offerings RERHEOER 61.5% 43.6 3.9 39.7
Upgrade and expand food processing centre RARERRGBMIAL 3.3% 2.3 - 2.3
Upgrade information technology systems RAZARRZS 2.7% 1.9 0.1) 1.8
Broaden the promotion of

brand image and recognition RAREFEEALE 1.5% 1.1 - 1.1
Working capital and general corporate purpose 2B & K — MO E£H% 7.7% 5.5 (5.5) -
Total a5t 100.0% 70.9 (12.4) 58.5
SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS BEARE

As at 31 March 2017, the Group did not hold any significant
investment.
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MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURES

During the year ended 31 March 2017, the Group had no material
acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 March 2017, the Group had 330 employees (as at 31 March
2016: 313 employees). Remuneration is determined by reference to
prevailing market terms and in accordance with the performance,
qualification and experience of each individual employee.

The emoluments of the Directors are recommended by the
remuneration committee of the Company (the “Remuneration
Committee”), with reference to their respective contribution of time,
effort and expertise on the Company’s matters. The Company has
adopted a share option scheme to reward the participants defined
thereunder for their contribution to the Group’s success and to provide
them with incentives to further contribute to the Group. The share
option scheme became effective on 29 November 2016. In addition,
employees are entitled to performance and discretionary year-end
bonuses.

CHARGES ON ASSETS

As at 31 March 2017, the Group did not have any mortgage or charge
over its assets.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS
AND CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in the Prospectus, the Group did not have other
plans for material investments and capital assets.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

Most of the transactions of the Group are denominated in Hong Kong
dollar and the Group is not exposed to any significant foreign exchange

exposure.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 March 2017, the Group did not have any material contingent
liabilities.

PROSPECTS

The Group’s strategic objective is to become a leading full-service
casual dining restaurant chain operator in Hong Kong. To achieve such
objective, the Group will continue to implement the following strategies:

o maintaining the Group’s market share and continuing to expand
its network of Vietnamese-style casual dining restaurants in
Hong Kong by the replacement of restaurants which the Group
has plans to close, opening of new Vietnamese-style casual
dining restaurants as well as further refurbishment of existing
restaurants;

° leveraging on the Group’s standardised operations and
management and broadening the Group’s cuisine offerings
to capture a larger market share in Hong Kong by developing
different lines of casual dining restaurants, including full-
menu Vietnamese-style restaurants, French-Vietnamese-style
restaurants and international cuisines restaurants;

o upgrading and expanding the food processing capabilities of the
Group’s food processing centre;

o upgrading the information technology systems to support the
Group’s future expansion and growth; and

° broadening the promotion of the Group’s brand image and
market recognition.

Please also see the section headed “Business — Our Business
Strategies” of the Prospectus for further details.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WONG Che Kin (ZEE) (“Mr. Wong”), aged 53, was appointed
as a Director on 14 April 2016 and is now the chairman of the Board
(the “Chairman”), an executive Director and the chief executive officer
of the Company, and the sole director of Pioneer Vantage Global
Limited, one of the controlling Shareholders. He is also the chairman
of the compliance committee of the Company (the “Compliance
Committee”) and a member of each of the Remuneration Committee,
the nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) and the Compliance Committee. Mr. Wong also holds
directorships in all subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Wong is one of the
founders and one of the initial investors of the Group. He is responsible
for the Group’s overall corporate strategies, management and business
development. Mr. Wong attended a part-time course and graduated
with a Bachelors of Engineering in food quality and safety from Jinan
University in June 2014 and completed a restaurant management
course provided by Tao Miao Institute in March 2003.

Mr. Wong has over 25 years of experience in the food and beverage
industry. From February 1988 to late 2002, Mr. Wong was involved
in the management and operation of Ming Fung Restaurant, a
Cantonese restaurant owned and operated by his late father through
Ming Fung Restaurant Limited. Subsequent to the closure of Ming
Fung Restaurant in late 2002, and having attained sufficient industry
knowledge by then, in June 2003, Mr. Wong and Ms. WONG Chui
Ha Iris (with her biography stated below) established, through Goody
Limited, a food and beverage operation which focused in restaurants
targeting the mass market segment. With this in mind, Mr. Wong
together with Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris opened the first Viet’'s Choice
brand restaurant in Spring Garden Lane in Wan Chai in August 2003.
Ever since, he has been focusing in expanding and establishing the
Group’s brands in Hong Kong. With the foresight on cost efficiency and
standardising the quality of the restaurant chain, Mr. Wong established
a food processing centre for the Group in 2009 to incorporate a
standardised operating model which has enabled the Group to operate
more effectively. As a result of his industry knowledge and vision, the
Group has been able to expand its restaurants into 14 districts in Hong
Kong. He is the spouse of Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris.
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Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris (22 &) (“Mrs. Wong”), aged 50, was
appointed as a Director on 14 April 2016 and was re-designated as an
executive Director and the chief operating officer of the Group on 10
June 2016. Mrs. Wong also holds directorships in all subsidiaries of the
Company and is the sole director of Blaze Forum Limited, a substantial
Shareholder. Mrs. Wong has approximately 24 years of experience
in the food and beverage industry. From January 1993 to late 2002,
she worked at Ming Fung Restaurant, a Cantonese restaurant owned
and operated by her late father-in-law through Ming Fung Restaurant
Limited as the administrator. For details of Ming Fung Restaurant,
please refer to the biography of Mr. Wong above. Together with Mr.
Wong, she is responsible for the administration and overseeing the
overall management of business and operations of the Group and in
particular, for overseeing the Group’s finance and procurement. She is
the spouse of Mr. Wong.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. CHEUNG Wai Chi (RE &) (“Mr. WC Cheung”), aged 57,
was appointed as a non-executive Director of the Company on 10
June 2016. Mr. WC Cheung obtained a Diploma in Legal Executives
Studies from Hong Kong Polytechnic (currently known as the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University) in October 1992 and he was admitted
as a member of the Institute of Legal Executives in England and
Wales (“ILEX”) in November 1993. Mr. WC Cheung was subsequently
admitted as a fellow of the ILEX in March 1995. He obtained a
Postgraduate Certificate in Laws (PCLL) from The University of Hong
Kong in June 1996 and was admitted as a solicitor in Hong Kong in
January 1998. He has over 18 years of experience in the legal field
and is currently a practicing solicitor at Lee Chan Cheng, Solicitors. He
has also been appointed as a Civil Celebrant and a China-Appointed
Attesting Officer.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren (5R&{£) (“Mr. Warren Cheung”),
aged 50, was appointed as an independent non-executive Director of
the Company (the “INED”) on 8 November 2016. He is the chairman
of the audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”). He
graduated from University of Southern Queensland with a bachelor’s
degree in business in April 1992. He has more than 20 years of
corporate finance experience, having held corporate finance related
positions in several financial corporations. Mr. Warren Cheung joined
Standard Chartered Asia Limited in June 1992, where he left his
position as a senior manager in September 1995. In between, he was
seconded to Standard Chartered Australia Limited from March 1995 to
July 1995. From September 1995 to April 2000, Mr. Warren Cheung
was employed by ABN AMRO Asia Corporate Finance Limited where
he left his position as an assistant director in the corporate finance
department. From April 2011 to January 2012, Mr. Warren Cheung
was employed by SMBC Nikko Securities (Hong Kong) Limited as
an executive director in the mergers and acquisitions department.
From August 2012 to December 2013, Mr. Warren Cheung worked at
Ping An of China Capital (Hong Kong) Company Limited, and his last
position was the head of corporate advisory and head of ECM (equity
capital markets). From January 2014 to May 2016, he worked at Great
Wall International Corporate Finance Limited as the managing director,
responsible officer and head of the investment banking division. In May
2016, Mr. Warren Cheung joined First Capital International Finance
Limited (whose holding company, China First Capital Group Limited, is
listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1269.HK)) as the managing
director and head of mergers and acquisitions.

Mr. Warren Cheung is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”). From May 2003 to November
2007, Mr. Warren Cheung served as an independent non-executive
director of Mei Ah Entertainment Group Limited (stock code: 00391.
HK), a company listed on the Stock Exchange. From June 2006 to
September 2011, Mr. Warren Cheung served as an independent non-
executive director of Hisense Kelon Electrical Holdings Company
Limited (stock code: 00921.HK and 000921.SZ), a company listed
on both the Stock Exchange and the Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
Since September 2013, Mr. Warren Cheung has been serving as an
independent non-executive director of Tenwow International Holdings
Limited (stock code: 01219.HK), a company listed on the Stock
Exchange.

= H&ﬁﬁ%“ ’
B IEITES
REGEEE(TREE]D 50 R_ZF—RF
T—ANBEZERARRBIIIFATES (1B
VHBTEE]) KRARAIEZEZES ([EX
ZERDIF -BR-NMAZFNARBEELH
REZE BUSERE T 20 - BB A B20F %
BELR ERETERARETLERERH
B e sREER—NNZFRAMAEST (M)
BRAT BER—ANAFNLABRESREER
G N o A WA P i Sy s Bl W AN S ol IR 5
ERRREBRFAREEITRMNERAR - — AR
FAAZ_ZZZFHA  RAEEZENRERE
BEDOMNERAR BHERADERENENIBEE -
TE——FNAE—ZTE——F—F REEXRE
FASMBC Nikko Securities (Hong Kong) Limited £
HEFNTES - —_T——FNAZE=ZZT—=

TR REERFEFRZER (FB)BRAF
ER BRI EEC XV BERAERIRATIS
B  —E—NF—AE"FT— X FHA BB
RERBEEREERAR TEFHKLE -BEA
BREERITHEE - ZT—"FHA  REEN
ABEEEeRARAR (AERARRHEE
SE AR A A (AR 1269.HK) B2 P
M TEFREBERHBELEE-

REERBEEHMAS ([BREHMAE)E
B-—_TT-FRHAE_TTLF+—A K%k
AEAXDREEMNEBER QR (RMHOKR:
00391.HK) (—RREERZFT EMHAR]) KB IE
WTEE - —EENFRAAEE——F A"
REFEETBERIESSERODERLA (BHAK
5k 1 00921.HK}2000921.8Z) (—RRABEZ AT %
NEHR B ETHAE) WBUYIERTEE - B
TE——FNAR REE—HEFREBIRKREZE
AR AT (BMHEHRER:01219.HK) (—KREER
FTEmM AR MBI IENITES-

FEIRIERR AR QA
ZE-tFEER

15



16

Professor LAl Kin Keung (2 #Z5) (“Prof. Lai”), aged 66, was
appointed as an INED on 8 November 2016. He is the chairman
of the Nomination Committee and a member of each of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee. He obtained a degree of Master of Arts and a degree of
Doctor of Philosophy in Civil Engineering from Michigan State University
in the United States of America in March 1974 and September 1977,
respectively.

Prof. Lai is the founding chairman of the Operational Research Society
of Hong Kong. He is a Certified Senior Enterprise Risk Manager of Asia
Association of Risk and Crisis Management, a member of the Hong
Kong Professionals and Senior Executives Association, a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Directors and a fellow of Asia Pacific Industrial
Engineering and Management Society. He was the dean of the College
of Business Administration at Hunan University from February 2005
to February 2008. Prof. Lai was also a member of the 10th Hunan
Provincial Committee of Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference in January 2008. From July 1985 to August 2016, he
served various positions at City University of Hong Kong, including
principal lecturer, senior lecturer, associate professor, professor and
chair professor of management science. Prof. Lai currently serves as
the president of the Asia Association of Risk and Crisis Management
and the honorary professor at the Department of Industrial and
Manufacturing Systems Engineering of The University of Hong Kong.

From June 2014 to November 2016, Prof. Lai served as an
independent non-executive director of Hanbo Enterprises Holdings
Limited (stock code: 01367.HK), a company listed on the Stock
Exchange. From June 2014 to November 2015, Prof. Lai served as
an independent non-executive director of Kate China Holdings Limited
(presently known as Royal Century Resources Holdings Limited) (stock
code: 08125.HK), a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market
of the Stock Exchange. Since June 2015, Prof. Lai has been serving
as an independent non-executive director of Zoomlion Heavy Industry
Science and Technology Co., Ltd. (stock code: 01157.HK and 000157.
SZ), a company listed on both the Stock Exchange and the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange.
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Mr. LUI Hong Peace ( & E) (“Mr. Lui”), aged 58, was appointed as
an INED on 8 November 2016. He is the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of each of the Audit Committee, the

Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.

Mr. Lui obtained a degree in Bachelor of Arts from the University of
Windsor in Ontario, Canada in June 1983. After graduation from the
University of Windsor, Mr. Lui joined the Hong Kong International
Computer Company and was employed as a computer marketing
researcher from August 1983 to December 1984. From March 1986
to May 1993, Mr. Lui was involved in producing programs for various
Hong Kong television broadcasting companies. From March 2004
to March 2007, he worked as the senior manager (head of external
relations office) of the Vocational Training Council in Hong Kong (“VTC”)
and he was subsequently employed as the general manager with the
VTC from February 2010 to February 2012. From 2001 to 2008, Mr.
Lui also served as a consultant to provide professional advice in relation
to public relations, marketing and promotion for the Chinese Catering
Management Programme under the Tiao Miao Nurturing Scheme.
The programme was wholly funded by the Tao Heung Group (TEZ& %
&) and aimed to provide a professional management programme for
restaurants, managers and in-service personnel of the Chinese catering
industry. From July 2007 to March 2012, Mr. Lui was employed as a
part-time consultant in Crystal Jade Culinary Concept Holding (Great
China) Limited which serves Chinese cuisine; he then became its full-
time consultant from April 2012 to December 2012.

In addition to the above, since November 2012, Mr. Lui has been a
columnist in the Headline Daily of Sing Tao Newspaper Group Limited
under the name of Z X #Z. He was also a food critic columnist in Sky
Post for the Hong Kong Economic Times Limited from January 2013
to June 2013. Mr. Lui is a founder and consultant of Britannia Study
Link (Asia) Limited (“Britannia Study Link”) which provides education
consultancy services. Since January 2015, Mr. Lui has become a
managing partner of Britannia Study Link. He is also a founder and the
principal consultant of Ohpama.com which provides an online platform
for providing information on education and parenting.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. WONG Yung Kwan, Lisa (E% £ ) (“Ms. Lisa Wong”), aged
47, is one of the Group’s food and beverage operation directors. She is
also a member of the Compliance Committee. She joined the Group on
1 March 2010 as human resources manager mainly responsible for the
recruitment and management of restaurant staff and was promoted to
operation director in October 2015. She is responsible for day-to-day
supervision of the food and beverage operations of the Viet's Choice
line of restaurants. She has over 25 years of experience overseeing
staff’s work in the food and beverage business.

Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Lisa Wong was employed by Fulum
Group Holdings Limited as a human resources manager from October
2006 to February 2010 where she was responsible for planning and
implementing staff training. Ms. Lisa Wong has been awarded a
professional certificate in management for the catering industry from
the VTC in October 2015.

Mr. TAI Kwok Pan (& Bl ) (“Mr. Tai”), aged 33, joined the Group
in June 2015 as the finance manager and he was appointed as the
Company’s company secretary (the “Company Secretary”) on 10
June 2016. He is also a member of the Compliance Committee. He
is mainly responsible for overall financial accounting and reporting
and corporate finance of the Group. Mr. Tai obtained a higher diploma
in business (accounting) from the University of Hong Kong School
of Professional and Continuing Education Community College in
September 2004. He graduated from Curtin University of Technology
with a Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce (Accounting) in April 2006. Mr.
Tai has been a member of the HKICPA since March 2013. From March
2006 to January 2008, Mr. Tai worked for Fok Chan Leung Wan C.PA.
Limited as an audit assistant, and subsequently audit intermediate. He
joined H.C. Watt & Company Limited from January 2008 to November
2012 as an audit semi-senior and he was subsequently promoted
as an audit supervisor. From January 2013 to February 2015, Mr. Tai
was employed by Shun Tak Management Services Group Limited as a
financial analyst.
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The Company is committed to fulfilling its responsibilities to its
Shareholders and protecting and enhancing Shareholders’ value
through good corporate governance.

The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating elements of
good corporate governance in the management structures, internal
control and risk management procedures of the Group so as to achieve
effective accountability.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

As the Shares were initially listed on the Stock Exchange on the Listing
Date, the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as contained
in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) was not applicable to the
Company for the period from 1 April 2016 to 28 November 2016,
being the date immediately before the Listing Date. The Company has
adopted and, save for the deviation from code provision A.2.1 of the
CG Code as disclosed in this report, has complied with all applicable
code provisions as set out in the CG Code during the period from the
Listing Date to 31 March 2017 (the “Period”).

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as contained in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct governing
the securities transactions by the Directors. Following a specific enquiry
made by the Company on each of the Directors, all Directors have

confirmed that they had complied with the Model Code during the
Period.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
RESPONSIBILITIES

The Board is primarily responsible for overseeing and supervising the
management of the business affairs and the overall performance of the
Group. The Board sets the Group’s values and standards and ensures
that the requisite financial and human resources support is in place for
the Group to achieve its objectives. The functions performed by the
Board include but are not limited to formulating the Group’s business
plans and strategies, deciding all significant financial (including major
capital expenditure) and operational issues, developing, monitoring
and reviewing the Group’s corporate governance practices and all
other functions reserved to the Board under the Company’s articles
of association (the “Articles of Association”). The Board has
established Board committees and has delegated to these Board
committees various responsibilities as set out in their respective
terms of reference. The Board may from time to time delegate certain
functions to management of the Group if and when considered
appropriate. The management is mainly responsible for the execution
of the business plans, strategies and policies adopted by the Board
and assigned to it from time to time.

The Directors have full access to information of the Group and are
entitled to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at the Company’s expense.

COMPOSITION

The Company is committed to holding the view that the Board should
include a balanced composition of executive Directors, non-executive
Directors and independent non-executive Directors (the “INEDs”) so
that there is a strong independent element on the Board, which can
effectively exercise independent judgment.
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As at the date of this annual report, the Board comprises the following
six Directors, of which the non-executive Director and the INEDs in
aggregate represent two-thirds of the Board members:

Executive Directors

Mr. WONG Che Kin (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris

Non-executive Director
Mr. CHEUNG Wai Chi

INEDs

Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren
Prof. LAl Kin Keung
Mr. LUI Hong Peace

The biographical details of each of the Directors are set out in the
section headed “Biographies of Directors and Senior Management” of
this annual report.

Mr. Wong, the Chairman, an executive Director and the chief executive
officer of the Company, is the spouse of Mrs. Wong, an executive
Director. Save as disclosed aforesaid, there was no financial, business,
family or other material relationship among the Directors.

The INEDs have brought in a wide range of business and financial
expertise, experience and independent judgement to the Board.
Through active participation in the Board meetings and serving on
various Board committees, all INEDs will continue to make various
contributions to the Company.

Throughout the Period, the Company had three INEDs, representing
half of the Board members, which has exceeded the requirement of the
Listing Rules that the number of INEDs must represent at least one-
third of the Board members, and met the requirement that at least one
of the INEDs has appropriate professional qualifications or accounting

or related financial management expertise.
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The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
in writing from each of the INEDs pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. Based on such confirmation, the Company considers that all
the INEDs are independent and have met the independence guidelines
as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from the Listing Date to the
date of this annual report.

From the Company’s financial year commencing on 1 April 2017, the
Chairman will at least annually hold one meeting with the non-executive
Directors (including the INEDs) without the presence of the other
executive Director.

Proper insurance coverage in respect of legal actions against the
Directors has been arranged by the Company.

DIRECTORS’ INDUCTION AND CONTINUING
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Each of the Directors has received a formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment to ensure
that he/she has a proper understanding of the Company’s operations
and business and is fully aware of the director’s responsibilities under
statue and common law, the Listing Rules, other legal and regulatory
requirements and the Company’s business and governance policies.
During the year ended 31 March 2017, each of the Directors named
under the paragraph headed “Composition” above attended a training
seminar arranged by the Company’s Hong Kong legal advisers on
directors’ responsibilities.
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The Company will from time to time provide briefings to all Directors to
develop and refresh their duties and responsibilities. All Directors are
also encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the Company’s
expense and they have been requested to provide the Company with
their training records. According to the training records maintained by
the Company, the continuing professional development programmes
received by each of the Directors during the year ended 31 March
2017 is summarised as follows:

b Y .':. n

ERERRENBRENET USBE2RES2M
HEEIRE ERAAREAE YERKEZEE
EARARREEEIRE - REARBDFEN
BIlLE RSEEFRNEE_T—tF=RA=1—
ALEFERINBESEERBAMAMNT

Type of trainings

Name of Directors EEpR bE ki)
Mr. WONG Che Kin BEEBRLE Aand B
AKB
Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris BERELL Aand B
AKB
Mr. CHEUNG Wai Chi REERE Aand B
ANB
Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren REERE Aand B
ANB
Prof. LAl Kin Keung RFmMUE Aand B
ANB
Mr. LUI Hong Peace BEEE Aand B
AKB
A:  attending seminars/conferences/forums A BNEXE/EFHE
B: reading newspapers, journals and updates relating to the economy, general

business, corporate governance and directors’ duties and responsibilities
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SR 3

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND DIRECTORS’
ATTENDANCE RECORDS

From the financial year commencing on 1 April 2017 onwards, the
Board is scheduled to meet four times a year at approximately quarterly
intervals with notice given to the Directors at least 14 days in advance.
For all other Board meetings, notice will be given in a reasonable time
in advance. The Directors are allowed to include any matter in the
agenda that is required for discussion and resolution at the meeting. To
enable the Directors to be properly briefed on issues arising at each of
the Board meetings and to make informed decisions, an agenda and
the accompanying Board papers will be sent to all Directors at least
three days before the intended date of the regular Board meeting, or
such other period as agreed for other Board meetings. The Company
Secretary is responsible for keeping all Board meetings’ minutes. Draft
and final versions of the minutes will be circulated to the Directors for
comments and record respectively within a reasonable time after each
meeting and the final version is open for the Directors’ inspection.

The Board held two meetings during the Period and, amongst other
matters, considered and approved the unaudited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the six months ended 30 September
2016.

The Board held a meeting on 28 June 2017 and, amongst other
matters, considered and approved the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2017.

The attendance of each Director at the Board meetings during the
Period and up to the date of this annual report is as follows:

B-Z—tFOA-BRABZHFRE EFS5T
S BFRITHREHR KROFFHT—R &

BEMERE LNWEERNEERARE R
FEEENELENESESTEERREZARG
BREHHMBERE #EMEMNEFTEEEXNMF
HREMEESRRTEABINRI ZANEM
EXeeah e AR 2RES - REAINE
BERGFAMAESEERRLE -GRCHERR
ERENEBREZZENAERKEANRNESEHN
UHHEZERTA LS ERAHESEN-

EEeNAHRARBTRAERE AEEM (2
TEE)EBRIMEAEERE-_T - FNA
ETREREAZAREEREAMBERE

BEEgN_E—tFRNATN\BET—REE"
NEEM (AP el ERMLEASERE T
—tFZA=+-BLFEZRERGEPBER
E o

REBEMAREEAFRAN SEFNEFR
=R - SUNNE

No. of Attendance/
No. of Meetings

Name of Directors BEEER HERE EERH
Mr. WONG Che Kin ELEBAEA 3/3
Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris mEELL 3/3
Mr. CHEUNG Wai Chi REYERSTAE 3/3
Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren REFELEAE 3/3
Prof. LAl Kin Keung B BELE 6 3/3
Mr. LUI Hong Peace =R 3/3

During the Period, the Company did not hold any general meeting.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

During the Period, the Board has adopted a policy of the Board
diversity and discussed all measurable objectives set for implementing
the same.

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of a diversity of
Board members. It endeavours to ensure that the Board has a balance
of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the
requirements of the Company’s business. All Board appointments will
continue to be made on a merit basis with due regard for the benefits
of diversity of the Board members. Selection of candidates will be
based on a range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, professional
experience, skills and knowledge.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. Mr. Wong currently holds both
positions. Throughout the Group’s business history of over 13 years,
Mr. Wong has been holding the key leadership position of the Group
and has been deeply involved in the formulation of corporate strategies
and management of business and operations of the Group. Taking
into account the consistent leadership within the Group and in order
to enable more effective and efficient overall strategic planning and
continuation of the implementation of such plans, all the other Directors
(including the INEDs) consider that Mr. Wong is the best candidate for
both positions and the present arrangements are beneficial to and in
the interests of the Company and its Shareholders as a whole.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four Board committees, namely the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee
and the Compliance Committee, to oversee particular aspects of the
Company’s affairs. The Board committees are provided with sufficient

resources to discharge their duties.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established on 8 November 2016 with
written terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code. The
written terms of reference of the Audit Committee are published on
the respective websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company. It
comprises three INEDs, namely Mr. Warren Cheung, Prof. Lai and Mr.
Lui. Mr. Warren Cheung is the chairman of the Audit Committee.

The principal roles and functions of the Audit Committee include but
are not limited to:

° making recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditors, and approving
the remuneration and terms of engagement of the external
auditors, and handling any questions regarding its resignation or
dismissal;

° reviewing and monitoring the external auditors’ independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standards and discussing with the
external auditors on the nature and scope of the audit and
reporting obligations before the audit commences;

° developing and implementing a policy on engaging external
auditors to supply non-audit services and reporting to the Board,
identifying and making recommendations on any matters where
action or improvement is needed;

° monitoring the integrity of the Company’s financial statements
and annual report and accounts, and half-year report, as well as
reviewing significant financial reporting judgments contained in
them;

° reviewing the Company’s financial controls, and risk management
and internal control systems;

o discussing the risk management and internal control systems
with the management to ensure that the management has
performed its duty to have such effective systems;
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° considering major investigation findings on risk management and
internal control matters as delegated by the Board or on its own
initiative and management’s response to these findings;

o where an internal audit function exists, ensuring co-ordination
between the internal and external auditors, ensuring that
the internal audit function is adequately resourced and has
appropriate standing within the Company, and reviewing and
monitoring its effectiveness;

° reviewing the Group’s financial and accounting policies and
practices;

° reviewing the external auditors’ management letter, any material
queries raised by the auditors to management about the
accounting records, financial accounts or systems of control and
management’s response;

° ensuring that the Board will provide a timely response to the
issues raised in the external auditors’ management letters; and

o considering other topics as defined by the Board.

During the Period, two Audit Committee meetings were held and,
amongst other matters, considered and approved (i) for presentation
to the Board for consideration and approval the draft unaudited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the six months
ended 30 September 2016 and (i) audit-related matters.

The Audit Committee held a meeting on 28 June 2017 and, amongst
other matters, considered and approved for presentation to the Board
for consideration and approval the draft audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2017.

:a I o -3
Z() - g

s REFENZRITH HAMAREEN

NEEH EENERAEERREEELH
BERNEIRETHR:

o GERAANMBZBEENBRT R
SR A% B 2 [ O 195 8 FEAR 10 P2 A Bk B
EARBNE RAEREENRNRARR A
BIRENS TEEREREEMIL:

s RIAKENMBERETHRLER:

o IRFIINEMIZ B4 TEIEE M R - 2 BAD
BEFLE UHERE NEERRMAEE
EREMEMNENSRBLREREELNLD
JE

s MREZGLFOENINDZBENG TEE
BHmFFREMNER: R

e WMREMBAEFERTHRE-

RAHEAR CRITMABERZZESSH (EYP
BR)ERIMEINEFTEREAEERE_Z
—ANFENAAZTBRUEREAZRERZEAME
BRERA HEZERIE  ROFFXBERE

Eo

ERZEER _T—tFAAATNART K
2% (Ehefl) ERitEREESREANEHE
BE_TtHF-A=tHLFEZREEZ
RAMBRRERA HEZE LA

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE—tEEH

27



28

The attendance of each INED at the Audit Committee meetings during
the Period and up to the date of this annual report is as follows:

RAREARBEEAFRAM SBUIFRTE
ENBRZEEGR 2L ELCHENAT

No. of Attendance/
No. of Meetings

Name of Directors EENE HERE, EFRE
Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren REFELE 3/3
Prof. LAl Kin Keung BB E e e 3/3
Mr. LUI Hong Peace B EREE 3/3
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE FMEES

The Remuneration Committee was established on 8 November 2016 RARBREEERTARZE—RF+—AN
with written terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code. HRUFNEES WHEEEERIEEHE FHWES

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
published on the respective websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company. The Remuneration Committee comprises two INEDs,
namely Mr. Lui and Prof. Lai and an executive Director, Mr. Wong. Mr.
Lui is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

The principal roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee
include but are not limited to:

° making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for the remuneration of all Directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing the remuneration policy;

° reviewing and approving the management’s remuneration
proposals by reference to the Board’s corporate goals and
objectives;

° making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive Directors and senior
management including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any compensation payable for
loss or termination of their office or appointment;

° making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of
the non-executive Directors;
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° considering the salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment, responsibilities and employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group;

o reviewing and approving the compensation payable to the
executive Directors and senior management for any loss or
termination of office or appointment to ensure that it is consistent
with the contractual terms and is otherwise fair and not
excessive;

o reviewing and approving the compensation arrangements relating
to the dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure
that they are consistent with the contractual terms and are
otherwise reasonable and appropriate; and

o ensuring that no Director or any of his/her associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules) is involved in deciding his/her own
remuneration.

During the Period, no Remuneration Committee meeting was held.

The Remuneration Committee held a meeting on 28 June 2017, and
reviewed and recommended to the Board for consideration certain
remuneration-related matters of the Directors and senior management.

The attendance of each Director in the capacity of a member of the
Remuneration Committee at its meeting during the Period and up to
the date of this annual report is as follows:

:a I o -3
7)) g

e EHAHLBARMXNHE BEZER
M BERAREEEMKE 2 & B 5T

o RARMERNTEERSEEEABMR
KK IEEBBERREABEOREE AR
ERRERBERANGRERE ERERE
MeGRET BETARYAE T8

HRREKRBEARE:

s RHNEMBEBRERZIAMETRTEES
ZHRERYE ERABRIHRE W IERE
EARBERAMANGRRET ARKE
NEREEE I

s BRAMEBEFEXHECABEAL(EERL
MRS EEFEAT HBH-

FMEZEEER T —tF AT N\HET—
REF BEETHEFLSEETEEARHNE
MER YRAEFSHFEHEBZBEREEE-

RABMEAREERFHRAY SEEUFHE
BERBHENBRFER 2N

No. of Attendance/
No. of Meeting

Name of Directors BENR HERE B XE
Mr. LUI Hong Peace B EREE 11
Prof. LAl Kin Keung Rz 1/1
Mr. WONG Che Kin mEBEL 11
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 8 November 2016
with written terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code. The
written terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are published
on the respective websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
It comprises two INEDs, namely Prof. Lai and Mr. Lui, and an executive
Director, Mr. Wong. Prof. Lai is the chairman of the Nomination
Committee.

The principal roles and functions of the Nomination Committee include
but are not limited to:

o reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually
and making recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy;

o identifying individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and selecting or making recommendations to the
Board on the selection of individuals nominated for directorships;

o assessing the independence of the INEDs; and

° making recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of Directors and the succession planning for the
Directors, in particular, the Chairman and the chief executive.

During the Period, no Nomination Committee meeting was held.

The Nomination Committee held a meeting on 28 June 2017 and
among other things, reviewed the structure, size and composition
of the Board, assessed the independence of the INEDs and
recommended to the Board for consideration the re-appointment of
the retiring Directors at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company (‘“AGM”).
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The attendance of each Director in the capacity of a member of the
Nomination Committee at its meeting during the Period and up to the
date of this annual report is as follows:

ﬁ$%ﬁ@&ﬁi$¢ﬁ5% BEEPNIREE
CREGHERSR ZEHNT

No. of Attendance/
No. of Meeting

Name of Directors EENR HERE EFRE
Prof. LAl Kin Keung BT E e 11
Mr. LUI Hong Peace 5%5‘6% 11
Mr. WONG Che Kin HEBREAE 11

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board recognises that corporate governance should be the
collective responsibility of the Directors, which includes but is not
limited to:

° developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance and making recommendations to the
Board;

° reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and senior management;

° reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

° developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and the

Directors; and

° reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and

disclosure in this report.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service agreement
with the Company for a term of three years commencing on the Listing
Date.

The non-executive Director has entered into a letter of appointment
with the Company for a year commencing on the Listing Date.

Each of the INEDs has entered into a letter of appointment with the
Company for a period of three years commencing on the Listing Date.

Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a causal vacancy shall
hold office until the first general meeting of the Company after his/her
appointment and be subject to re-election at such meeting and any
Director appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board
shall hold office only until the next following AGM and shall then be
eligible for re-election.

All the Directors, including INEDs, are subject to retirement by
rotation and eligible for re-election in accordance with the Articles of
Association. At each AGM, one-third of the Directors for the time being
(or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but
not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation provided that
every Director shall be subject to retirement at the AGM at least once
every three years. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election and
shall continue to act as a Director throughout the meeting at which
he/she retires. The Directors to retire by rotation shall include (so far as
necessary to ascertain the number of Directors to retire by rotation) any
Director who wishes to retire and does not offer himself for re-election.
Any further Directors so to retire shall be those who have been the
longest in office since their last re-election or appointment and so that
as between the persons who became or were last re-elected Directors
on the same day, those to retire shall (unless they otherwise agree
among themselves) be determined by lot.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Particulars of the Directors’ remuneration for the year ended 31 March
2017 are set out in Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration
of the members of the senior management (other than the Directors)
whose particulars are contained in the section headed “Biographies of
Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report for the year
ended 31 March 2017 by band is set out below:

EEND ,&%‘:EE%EEMI

2%
HIEHNEA
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B BRI

REBEEEEATASTAIRXBA.5 2R EEEK
B (EERIN) (REHEREBE-_Z—LtF=H
=t RLFEZERIEFEaREEERE]
—EiA) A FEIRARIE T

Number of
individuals
Remuneration band (in HK$) AR R (BT) A8
Nil to 1,000,000 £ %1,000,000 2
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION %AAZTZ%( B B
For the year ended 31 March 2017, PricewaterhouseCoopers was E’\Eizi —tF=A=+—HLFE B

engaged as the Group’s independent auditor.

The remuneration paid/payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers for the
year ended 31 March 2017 is set out below:

BE u+Eﬂi$ﬂ‘%FﬁZEH*%$%@E’J§%_LV§kEﬁi

BE_Z—+tF=ZA=t+—RLFEEN BN
BEBKEGRTENEHATE M E S0 T

Fee paid/payable

Services i B ERER

HK$'000

FAET

Audit services ZERTE 1,885
Non-audit services (including enterprise risk assessment 3F#Z RS (B IED R F1E M
and internal audit advisory services/tax compliance WEBR AT B AR, A AR

and tax consulting services) AR ) 839

Total EEt 2,724
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
March 2017.

The Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties relating
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In addition, PricewaterhouseCoopers has stated in the independent
auditor’s report its reporting responsibilities on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for evaluating and determining the nature
and extent of the risks the Company is willing to take in achieving
the Company’s strategic objectives, and ensuring that the Company
establishes and maintains appropriate and effective risk management
and internal control systems. The Board oversees management in
the design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management
and internal control systems. The Board acknowledges that such risk
management and internal control systems are designed to manage
rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives,
and can only provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against
material misstatement or loss. The Company has reviewed the need
for an internal audit function since the Listing Date and considered it
appropriate to adopt a co-sourcing model for its internal audit function.
Accordingly, the Company has engaged an external consultant to
conduct a review over the Group’s internal controls over financial
reporting.

Since the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, the
Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted a review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group covering all
material controls, including financial, operational and compliance as
well as risk management. The Board considers that the Group’s risk
management and internal control are adequate and effective. The
Board expects that a review of the risk management and internal
control systems will be performed annually.
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DISCLOSURE OF INSIDE INFORMATION

The Group acknowledges its responsibilities under the Securities and
Futures Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong and the
Listing Rules and the overriding principle that inside information should
be announced immediately when it is the subject of a decision. The
procedures and internal controls for the handling and dissemination of
inside information are as follows:

o the Group conducts its affairs with close regard to the disclosure
requirement under the Listing Rules as well as the “Guidelines on
Disclosure of Inside Information” published by the Securities and
Futures Commission of Hong Kong in June 2012;

o the Group has implemented and disclosed its policy on fair
disclosure by pursuing broad, non-exclusive distribution of
information to the public through channels such as financial
reporting, public announcements and the Company’s website;

° the Group has strictly prohibited unauthorised use of confidential
or inside information; and

° the Group has established and implemented procedures for
responding to external enquiries about the Group’s affairs, so
that only the executive Directors, the Company Secretary and
the head of investor relations of the Company are authorised to
communicate with parties outside the Group.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Since 10 June 2016, the Company has appointed Mr. Tai as the
Company Secretary who has a sound understanding of the operations
of the Board and the Group. He was also closely involved in the
preparation of the Listing. During the year ended 31 March 2017,
Mr. Tai has received no less than 15 hours of professional training in
compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

As the Company Secretary, Mr. Tai has been reporting to the Chairman
who is also the chief executive officer of the Company. All members
of the Board can have access to his advice and services. The
appointment and removal of the Company Secretary will be subject to

Board’s approval.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

PROCEDURES FOR PUTTING FORWARD
PROPOSALS AT SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETINGS

There is no provision allowing Shareholders to make proposals or move
resolutions at the AGMs under the memorandum of association of the
Company and the Articles of Association (the “M&A”) or the laws of the
Cayman Islands. Shareholders who wish to make proposals or move
a resolution may, however, convene an extraordinary general meeting
(the “EGM”) in accordance with the “Procedures for Shareholders to
convene an EGM” set out below.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO CONVENE
AN EGM

Any one or more Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than 10% of the paid-up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
(the “Eligible Shareholder(s)’) shall at all times have the right, by
written requisition to require an EGM to be called by the Board or the
Company Secretary for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition, including making proposals or moving a resolution at
the EGM.

Eligible Shareholders who wish to convene an EGM for the purpose
of making proposals or moving a resolution at the EGM must deposit
a written requisition (the “Requisition”) signed by the Eligible
Shareholder(s) concerned at the principal place of business of the
Company in Hong Kong (presently Room 1318, Golden Industrial
Building, 16-26 Kwai Tak Street, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong
Kong) for the attention of the Company Secretary.

The Requisition must state clearly the name of the Eligible
Shareholder(s) concerned, his/her/their shareholding in the Company,
the reason(s) to convene an EGM and the proposed agenda.
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The Company will check the Requisition and the identity and

shareholding of the Eligible Shareholder(s) will be verified with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong. If the Requisition is
found to be proper and in order, the Company Secretary will ask the
Board to convene an EGM and/or include the proposal(s) made or the
resolution(s) proposed by the Eligible Shareholder(s) at the EGM within
2 months after the deposit of the Requisition. On the contrary, if the
Requisition has been verified as not in order, the Eligible Shareholder(s)
concerned will be advised of the outcome and accordingly, the Board
will not call for an EGM nor include the proposal(s) made or the
resolution(s) proposed by the Eligible Shareholder(s) at the EGM.

If within 21 days of the deposit of the Requisition the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself/herself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable
expenses incurred by the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the Eligible
Shareholder(s) by the Company.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO SEND
ENQUIRES TO THE BOARD

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board by
addressing them to the principal place of business of the Company in
Hong Kong, presently at Room 1318, Golden Industrial Building, 16-26
Kwai Tak Street, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong, by post
or by email to ir@foodwisehl.com, for the attention of the Company
Secretary.

Upon receipt of the enquiries, the Company Secretary will forward the
communications relating to:

1. the matters within the Board’s purview to the executive Directors;

2. the matters within a Board committee’s area of responsibility to
the chairman of the appropriate committee; and

3. ordinary business matters, such as suggestions, enquiries
and client complaints to the appropriate management of the

Company.
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COMMUNICATION WITH THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has adopted a Shareholders’ communication policy with
the objective of ensuring that the Shareholders will have equal and
timely access to information about the Company in order to enable the
Shareholders to exercise their rights in an informed manner and allow
them to engage actively with the Company.

Information will be communicated to the Shareholders through the
Company’s financial reports, AGMs and other EGMs that may be
convened as well as all the published disclosures submitted to the
Stock Exchange.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

Except for the adoption of new M&A by the Company to comply with
the applicable legal and regulatory requirements (including the Listing
Rules) on 8 November 2016 and with effect from the Listing Date, there
was no change in the constitutional documents of the Company during
the year ended 31 March 2017.

The M&A is available on the respective websites of the Stock Exchange
and the Company.
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SUSTAINABILITY APPROACH
INTRODUCTION

As a long-standing restaurant chain operator in Hong Kong, the Group

has always strived to operate a sustainable business which creates
financial and social value not only for customers, employees and other
stakeholders but also for the wider communities in which the Group
operates.

To fully understand the Group’s sustainability performance and
challenges, the Group regularly gathers input from key stakeholders,
including its customers, employees, business partners, suppliers and
investors. Their feedback is important and is incorporated into the
Group’s sustainability management approach, allowing the Group to
align its business and sustainability strategies to create real long term
value and benefit.

The Group has four key sustainability values at the heart of its business.
These are: Business, People, Environment and Community.

REPORTING STANDARDS, SCOPE AND PERIOD

The Group is committed to deliver transparent and accountable
reporting on environmental, social and governance (‘ESG”) matters
and to comply with the Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide as contained in Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules. The
Group has aligned its management approach and seeks to disclose
and publish supplementary quantitative data on its ESG performance.
This report outlines the overall sustainability performance of the Group,
including its Head Office, Restaurants and Food Processing Centre,
for the year ended 31 March 2017. During the year ended 31 March
2017, the Group regularly benchmarked its performance against its
sustainability targets and initiatives to ensure the adoption of a well-

defined sustainability framework.
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BUSINESS
The Group is committed to upholding the highest standards of
customer service while maintaining a competitive market standing. The
group’s policies and procedures define duties, control measures and
other requirements that support the quality and safety management
systems. The Group endeavours to ensure that its stakeholders see
and experience safety, respect and reliability from the products and
services the Group offers. Specifically, the Group has devised protocols
and initiatives for:

E
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Food Safety
Bmir

EEmBE

Customer Satisfaction

HrEsEE R

Supply Chain Management

Brand Building
R R

FOOD SAFETY

The Group observes and implements strict safety measures and is
compliant with all applicable laws and regulations which promote
product safety. The Group emphasises safety during both product
production and service delivery with the objective of continuously
improving the quality of its food, while meeting necessary hygiene
standards.

To achieve this, the Group’s guiding policies and operational protocols
include:

° Food Processing Centre Quality Control — Stringent food
safety and quality management measures are applied, which
include food ingredients inspection, storage quality control,
operation quality control, and production quality control. Hygiene
standards and comprehensive safety assurance systems are also
adopted to ensure clean and sanitised food preparation areas,
facilities and equipment.
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° Logistics Quality Control — Outsourced food ingredients and
supplies are in optimal conditions through the use of sealed
containers and refrigerated trucks.

° Restaurant Quality Control — Quality control policies and
procedures of the Group’s restaurants are in place, covering strict
adherence to freshness and quality, food safety and hygiene,
inspection by district managers, review on existing dishes/food
menu, collection of customer feedback, staff training and food
safety management.

o Food Safety Plan — Policies, procedures and practices are
implemented to ensure high standards of food safety, ranging
from purchase of raw materials, semi-processing of foods to
storage, cooking and serving of foods.

° Food Handling Procedures — Detailed guidelines exist to
support the development of new dishes, food standardization,
quality control, food safety and hygiene.

To ensure that the Group’s restaurants are able to deliver consistent
quality, since 2009 the Group has operated a food processing centre
to centralise the procurement and storage of certain food ingredients
and consumables. The centre is able to sustain up to 30 restaurants
based on its current capacity to process and distribute over 60% of
all food ingredients, including pre-cut meats, marinated meats and
sauce bases. The centre plays an important role in the Group’s food
processing and handling operations, and the Group strives to provide
the very best and safest environment for food preparation.

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION

Customer satisfaction is at the forefront of the Group’s goals,
specifically in terms of food quality, dining experience and attentive
customer service. The Group takes into consideration all applicable
laws and regulations as a driving force for its customer satisfaction

programmes and initiatives.
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The Group continues to seek ways to maximise customers’
experience, including:

° Bringing its Vietnamese-style cuisine to life through the ambiance
of its restaurants and lively interior designs.

° Providing stable quality dishes with consistent taste as well as
standardised food across all of its branches.

° Offering set meals and add-on items to cater for different
customer preferences.

o Collection of feedback from customers to evaluate customer
satisfaction, and assessing customer’s tastes on new dishes.

The Group’s policy for general complaints and feedback handling
encompasses procedures at both local store level and office level. A
monthly complaints record captures all customer complaints, which are
dutifully reviewed to ensure that they are properly addressed in a timely
manner. To facilitate communication with customers, the Group has put
in place a customer feedback form which covers food quality, service
standard, hygiene condition and their overall dining experience.
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The Group is also aware of the importance of respecting and protecting
the personal information of its customers. The data collected from
the feedback system and communication channels are handled
confidentially and only used for specific purposes and in accordance
with their consent. Confidential information and personal data
protection policies are strictly adhered to by all staff.

Furthermore, the Group has numerous measures in place to
continuously improve the quality of its customer services. These
measures include discussing selected complaints and issues at
monthly staff meetings as well as conducting regular spot-checks at
the restaurants.

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The Group’s approach to responsible supply chain management is
the very foundation for achieving the high standards for quality and
safe food and products. The Group has developed and implemented
a number of stringent policies and procedures to manage its business
activities, which include the careful selection of suitable suppliers
and procuring sustainable food ingredients and other consumables.
The Group is committed to operate at the highest ethical, social and
environmental standards, while ensuring that its suppliers fulfil their
responsibilities.

The Group has developed procurement and payables related policies
to implement strict standards and procedures in supplier selection,
which includes a preference for goods and services that mitigate
environmental and social risks within the supply chain. Being an
experienced food supplier in the food industry, it is important that the
Group ensures that food products and materials that it receives are
with safe food labelling and in compliance with applicable hygiene and

sanitary regulations.
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Embedded within the Group’s supplier selection process, the Group
considers key aspects of adequacy of quantities, safety and hygienic
compliance, competitive pricing, reputation, reliability and timeliness
of delivery. Potential new suppliers are initially screened by the
procurement officer who evaluates whether the quality of the products
offered meets the Group’s standards. After which, the suppliers
are also subjected to a trial to assess food quality, reliability and
timeliness of delivery. The selected suppliers are approved by senior
management. As of today, the Group has diversified its purchases from
around fifty suppliers located in Hong Kong and one supplier located in
Taiwan.

Fairness, equality and honesty are deeply rooted in the Group’s
relationships with the suppliers. This means that the Group does not
accept or solicit any personal benefits from its existing or potential
suppliers. The Group remains in close contact with suppliers in order
to monitor their performance and ensure alignment with the Group’s
business strategy and commitment to its stakeholders.

BRAND BUILDING

The Group currently operates its restaurants under the brands “Viet
Choice” and “Five Spice”. The brands contribute significantly to the
success of the Group’s business. And as such, the Group will take all
necessary steps to protect its intellectual property rights to ensure that
its brands remain strong.

The Group has taken steps to protect its trademarks and rights through
the necessary filing and registrations. Currently, the Group has nine
registered trademarks in Hong Kong and two registered trademarks
in Taiwan. This ensures that the Group can prevent third parties from
operating under the same style cuisine under the names of Viet's
Choice and Five Spice brands. Furthermore, the Group has not been
subjected to any intellectual property infringement claims that could
adversely affect the Group.

With the Group’s sustainable approach to implement its values through
food safety, customer care and supply chain management, the Group
believes in the bright and promising future of its brands.
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PEOPLE
The Group believes that the development of a multinational workforce
with diverse cultures and backgrounds is a key factor in securing
continued growth and future success of its business. The Group is
committed to equal opportunities and challenges itself to build and
maintain harmonious at work and ultimately, creates a positive and
engaging work environment for everyone.

To achieve this, the Group has policies and guidelines in place which
are primarily focused in developing human resource talents. These
include:
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Human Resources
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Employee Health and Safety Standards

BEIE R RS

Employee Training and Development Programmes

TRTRIRRESHE

Code of Conduct and Anti-Corruption Policies

HUMAN RESOURCES

As of 31 March 2017, the Group has a total of 330 employees. The
Group is committed to diversity and female staff makes up 78% of the
total workforce. The Group does not practice age discrimination at any
level within the organisation and more than 50% of the workforce are
aged between 31 and 50 and 28% are aged over 50. Furthermore, to
cater for staff’s preference for flexibility, 39% of the Group’s workforce

work on a part-time basis.
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The Group is fully compliant with the Labour Legislation of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region. The Group is strongly against child
and forced labour as well as harassment and discrimination. The Group
has not knowingly breached any of the relevant ordinances since the
commencement of its operation.

The Group believes that all employees deserve more than just the basic
rights as mandated by local legislation. In line with this philosophy,
the Group’s human resource policies ensure that the remuneration
for employees are objectively determined based on the prevailing
market conditions as well as workers’ performance, qualification, and
experience. The Group does not only adopt and follow the guidelines
of Hong Kong’s Minimum Wage Ordinance, it offers competitive
salary packages to its restaurant staff. In addition, the Group shares
its success and surplus by offering discretionary bonuses to full time
employees. On top of basic employee compensation and benefits
offering, the Group also implements a share option scheme to reward
its employees for their contributions to the Group’s success.
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EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND SAFETY STANDARDS

Maintaining the health and safety of the workforce is a key aim of
the Group. Aside from fully complying with the Occupational Safety
and Health Ordinance, the Group is also investigating a unique floor
detergent to address floor surface hazards at food processing centres.
Nevertheless, the Group maintains an effective insurance policy to
cover employees for work related injuries.

Along with internal policies and procedures, the Group has
implemented other measures to provide clear guidance on various
occupational and restaurant safety matters. These include carrying out
regular site inspections and monitoring the internal control systems
and to record possible safety incidents, as well as having qualified
maintenance technicians perform regular electricity maintenance work.
These technicians follow a separate policy for work safety.

In addition, the Group equips its employees with the requisite
knowledge to handle situations in case of fire. Specifically, a fire safety
trainer is invited annually to train the employees and increase their fire
prevention awareness. The Group pays special attention to ensure
that the provisions of the Factories and Industrial Undertakings (Fire
Precautions in Notifiable Workplaces) Regulations of Hong Kong
are implemented in its facilities across food processing centre and
restaurants. In particular, the Group observes a requirement to ensure
that every workplace has an escape route that is easily accessible, in
good condition and free from obstruction in case of fire.

EMPLOYEE TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAMMES

The Group regards the continuous knowledge and skills development
of employees as an important factor to ensure sustainable success
and growth. In line with the Group’s goal of maintaining a diverse and
multinational workforce, the Group places significant effort to educate
its staff by providing a variety of employee training and development
programmes. Aside from training and development programmes
for new employees, the Group also implements and arranges other

training, including:
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° On-the-job training for waiting staff to continuously improve and
ensure high quality customer service.

° Training to acquire knowledge of food safety and hygiene
guidelines, including temperature control of food and food
ingredients, factors contributing to outbreaks of foodborne
illnesses, and maintaining good personal hygiene practices.

o Hygiene Manager Training Course and Hygiene Supervisor
Training Course provided by the Hong Kong’s Food and
Environmental Hygiene Department (“FEHD”). The Group has
strived to ensure that there is at least one FEHD certified hygiene
supervisor in each restaurant to ensure that food safety and
hygiene standards are strictly followed during the food production
process.

° Test launch recipe training is offered to cooks. Before
incorporating a new dish to the standard menu, the Group
conducts a test launch of the dish in selected restaurants as a
special promotional item.

Training on obligations, duties and responsibilities of directors and
senior management of publicly listed companies. This training is in
line with the Companies Ordinance, the Companies (Winding Up
and Miscellaneous Provisions) Ordinance, the Securities and Futures
Ordinance and the Listing Rules.

During the year, all of the Group’s employees received training based
on their job nature and needs. To achieve long-term sustainable
growth, the Group continues to review the training needs of staff
and reinforce the message that training is essential to enhance staff
competency and development.
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CODE OF CONDUCT AND ANTI-CORRUPTION
POLICIES

The Group firmly believes that apart from skills and knowledge,
employees’ integrity and credibility are equally important. As such, the
Group has developed a Code of Conduct (the “Code”), which contains
general guidelines to directors, officers and employees of the Group, to
ensure that the Group conducts business within the highest standards
of business ethics.

The Code reiterates that each employee has an obligation to comply
with all laws, rules and regulations applicable to the Group. The Code
includes company policies developed in accordance with relevant
business ethic ordinances such as Data Protection Principles in
the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance and Securities and Futures
Ordinance. The Group is fully compliant with the Prevention of Bribery
Ordinance provisions. All members within the Group and the agents are
strictly prohibited to engage in any corrupt behaviour such as payment
of bribes, kickbacks or other inducements in business dealings.

ENVIRONMENT

The Group remains alert and informed on pressing environmental
issues. Operating within the food and beverage industry, the Group
is abundantly aware that its operations are exposed and vulnerable
to excessive resource utilisation, food waste, water pollution and the
adverse impacts of climate change, when compared with other sectors
of the economy. As a result, the Group continuously strives to mitigate
adverse impacts of its business on the environment. The Group
conducts its business in accordance with all regulations set forth by the
Environmental Protection Bureau of Hong Kong. The Group also raises
environmental awareness of its employees and encourages them to
embed a mindset that promotes ecological sustainability.
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The Group takes active steps to integrate best practices of the food
industry into its operations and to comply with all relevant laws and
regulations. For some of the more significant environmental protection
initiatives, the Group recognises that this is an area which the Group
should continuously improve on. The Group’s main focus is on:

AEEFROEGRER BRETENRETERR
AHRZES WETHARBAERER - HR—
LEEENRRE|E AREARBEM T ER
BINAE -AEENERS:

» Conservation of Resources

ANREFERE

Waste and Water Management
» 9

EEY N K E 1R

CONSERVATION OF RESOURCES

Given the nature of the Group’s business, food packaging materials are
used exhaustively throughout its food production and transportation
processes; and as such, the Group recognises that minimising the
use of certain plastics may help to improve the packaging material
utilisation, thus achieving a more environmental friendly outcome. In an
effort to address this and improve the current practices, the Group has
made and implemented a few simple modifications to food packaging
designs. Going forward, the Group will set targets and develop more
comprehensive policies for using recyclable materials to reduce the
consumption of packaging materials.

Furthermore, LED light is adopted in all shops and properties as
part of the Group’s commitment to conserve energy and minimise
emissions. The Group’s commitment can be demonstrated through
its Code of Conduct, wherein the Group has included environmental
protection policies, procedures and policies to promote environmental
sustainability. Consequently, the Group inspires and expects its
employees to conserve resources and reduce waste and emissions
through recycling and other energy conservation measures. The
Group’s employees are also expected to report any known or
suspected violations of environmental laws and/or any event that may
result in a discharge or emission of hazardous material.
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Food and water waste is an inevitable part of the Group’s business.
Waste management is something that is central to its food production
process. The Group continues to comply with the Public Health and
Municipal Services Ordinance of the Hong Kong SAR Government with
a special focus in maintaining sanitation and cleanliness across all its
food processing centres and restaurants. The Group has introduced
various waste management programmes in an attempt to minimise
the amount of waste produced. For example, the Group has included
waste management requirements in its Code of Conduct. The Group
also urges its employees to exhibit awareness regarding appropriate
waste storage, disposal and transportation as well as to execute the
best practices in handling toxic materials to prevent wrongful dispersal
into land, waterways or atmosphere. In addition, the Group has
implemented the Waste Cooking QOils (“WCQO”) recycling administrative
registration scheme in all its restaurants. Under the scheme, the
Group only selects parties with the required credentials to collect
waste oil for proper recycling of WCO into industrial products such as
biodiesel, soap and etc., thus avoiding environmental pollution arising
from improper handling of WCO. Furthermore, the Group also actively
participates the food waste recycling programs of various shopping
malls in Hong Kong.

The Group is acutely aware that there is always room for improvement
in its waste management practices, and the Group welcomes the
coming Waste Charging Scheme of the HKSAR. To promote an early
response to this new government scheme, the Group will assess the
impact of this new regulation on its business and prepare a strategy for
continued monitoring and promote further reduction of waste within its
production processes.

Waste water generated in the food production processes is controlled
in accordance with the Water Pollution Control Ordinance. Prior to
establishing and commencing food processing operations, the Group
ensures compliant with this ordinance and obtains all necessary
licences to operate. As a means of continuous improvement, the Group
is also in the process of enhancing and developing its policies and
programmes for waste water management to align with the Group’s
sustainable management approach.
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COMMUNITY
The Group recognises the importance of contributing to local
communities. The Group seeks to make positive contributions
through various corporate social responsibility activities. For example,
to demonstrate the Group’s commitment to be a responsible and
proactive member of the local community, the Group is supporting
Orbis’ “Change for Vision” programme by placing Orbis collection
boxes in restaurants. All donations and proceeds collected are passed

on to Orbis to preserve and restore sight of people in developing
countries.

The Group also plans to actively contribute more to local communities
and society by organising fundraising events, sponsoring community
activities, making donations and promoting environmental protection
in the near future. The Group aims to incorporate the idea of caring for
its people, community and environment into its business strategy in an
effort to benefit the community at large.
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The Directors present this report together with the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The Group
is principally engaged in the operation of Viethamese-style casual
dining restaurants under “Viet's Choice” and “Five Spice” brands, with
22 restaurants in Hong Kong as at 31 March 2017.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2017, including (i) a discussion of the principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Group; (i) an indication of likely future developments in the
business of the Group; (iii) an analysis using financial key performance
indicators; (iv) a discussion on the Group’s environmental policies and
performance and (v) an account of the Group’s key relationships with
employees, customers and suppliers, is set out in the sections headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis” and “Environmental, Social
and Governance Report” of this annual report respectively. These
discussions form part of this report.

Details regarding the Group’s compliance with the relevant laws
and regulations that have a significant impact on the Group and the
important events affecting the Group that have occurred since the end
of the financial year are set out on page 64 of this annual report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The Group’s results for the year ended 31 March 2017 are set out in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 75 of
this annual report.

The Board has resolved not to recommend the payment of any final
dividend in respect of the year ended 31 March 2017.

SHARES ISSUED IN THE YEAR

Details of the Shares issued during the year ended 31 March 2017 are
set out in Note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 March 2017, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands, was approximately HK$69.0 million inclusive of share
premium, contributed surplus and retained profits.
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EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS
The Company did not enter into any equity-linked agreement during the
year ended 31 March 2017.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association and there is no restriction against such rights under the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer
new Shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last four financial years is set out on page 148 of this annual report.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its Shares during the Period.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold
any of the Shares during the Period.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) on 8 November 2016. The Share Option Scheme became
effective on 29 November 2016 and its principal terms are summarized
below:

(1) PURPOSE

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to enable the
Board to grant options to Eligible Persons (as defined below)
as incentives or rewards for their contribution or potential
contribution to the Group and to recruit and retain high calibre
Eligible Persons and attract human resources that are valuable to
the Group.
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(3)

(4)

“Eligible Persons” refer to (i) any employee or proposed employee
(whether full time or part time, including any director) of any
member of the Group or invested entity; and (i) any supplier
of goods or services, any customer, any person or entity that
provides research, development or other technological support,
any shareholder or other participants who contributes to the
development and growth of the Group or any invested entity.

TOTAL NUMBER OF SHARES AVAILABLE FOR
ISSUE

A maximum of 20,000,000 Shares, being 10% of the total
number of Shares in issue as at the date of this annual report,
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the Share Option Scheme.

MAXIMUM ENTITLEMENT OF EACH ELIGIBLE
PERSON

Unless approved by the Shareholders in general meeting and
subject to the following paragraph, the maximum number of
Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options
granted under the Share Option Scheme to any one person
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in any
12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue from
time to time.

Options granted to a substantial Shareholder or an INED or any
of their respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) in
any 12-month period up to and including the date of such grant
(a) representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the total number of
Shares in issue; and (b) having an aggregate value, based on the
closing price of the Shares at the date of each grant, in excess of
HK$5 million, must be approved by the Shareholders in general

meeting in advance.

(3)

(4)
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(6)

(7)

8

OPTION PERIOD
Subject to the rules of the Share Option Scheme, an option may
be exercised in whole or in part by the grantee at any time before
the expiry of the period to be determined and notified by the
Board to the grantee which in any event shall not be longer than
ten years commencing on the date of the offer letter and expiring
on the last day of such ten-year period.

MINIMUM VESTING PERIOD

No minimum period for which an option must be held before the
exercise of any option save as otherwise imposed by the Board in
the relevant offer of options.

PAYMENT ON ACCEPTANCE OF THE OPTION

Participants of the Share Option Scheme are required to submit
to the Company a duly signed offer letter within 21 days from the
offer date together with a payment in favour of the Company of
HK$1 per option as the consideration of the grant.

BASIS OF DETERMINING THE EXERCISE PRICE

The subscription price of a Share in respect of any particular
option granted under the Share Option Scheme shall be such
price as determined by the Board, and shall be at least the
highest of:

()  the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date (the “Offer
Date”), which must be a trading day, on which the Board
passes a resolution approving the making of an offer of
grant of an option to an Eligible Person;

(i)  the average of the closing prices of the Shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five

trading days immediately preceding the Offer Date; and

(i) the nominal value of a Share on the Offer Date.
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(9) REMAINING LIFE
Subject to earlier termination by the Company in general meeting
or by the Board, the Share Option Scheme shall be valid and
effective for a period of ten years commencing on the date
of adoption of the Share Option Scheme, after which period
no further options shall be granted. All options granted and
accepted and remaining unexercised immediately prior to the
expiry of the Share Option Scheme shall continue to be valid and
exercisable in accordance with the terms of the Share Option
Scheme.

Since the adoption of the Share Option Scheme, no option has been
granted under the Share Option Scheme. Therefore, no option was
exercised or cancelled or has lapsed during the year ended 31 March
2017 and there was no outstanding option as at 31 March 2017.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 March 2017 and up to the date
of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. WONG Che Kin (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
(appointed on 14 April 2016)
Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris (appointed on 14 April 2016)

Non-Executive Director
Mr. CHEUNG Wai Chi (appointed on 10 June 2016)

INEDs

Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren (appointed on 8 November 2016)
Prof. LAl Kin Keung (appointed on 8 November 2016)

Mr. LUl Hong Peace (appointed on 8 November 2016)
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Pursuant to Article 83 of the Articles of Association, any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a causal vacancy shall hold office until the
first general meeting of the Company after his/her appointment and be
subject to re-election at such meeting and any Director appointed by
the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only until
the next following AGM and shall then be eligible for re-election.

Pursuant to Article 84 of the Articles of Association, one-third of the
Directors shall retire from office by rotation and shall be subject to re-
election at each AGM, provided that every Director shall retire at least
once every three years.

Accordingly, all of the Directors shall retire at the forthcoming AGM and
being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of the Directors and senior management of
the Company are set out on pages 13 to 18 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of Mr. Wong and Mrs. Wong, being the executive Directors, has
entered into a service contract with the Company for a term of three
years commencing on the Listing Date, which will continue thereafter
unless terminated by either party giving to the other not less than three
months’ notice in writing.

Mr. WC Cheung, being the non-executive Director, has entered into a
letter of appointment for a term of one year commencing on the Listing
Date, which will continue thereafter unless terminated by either party
giving to the other at least one month’s notice in writing.

Each of Mr. Warren Cheung, Prof. Lai and Mr. Lui, being the INEDs,
has entered into a letter of appointment for a term of three years
commencing on the Listing Date, which will continue thereafter unless
terminated by either party giving to the other at least three months’
notice in writing.

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming AGM has a service contract with the Company which is
not determinable within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.
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CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in Note 25 to the consolidated financial statements,
there was no contract of significance (whether for the provision of
services to the Group or not) in relation to the Group’s business to
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
any controlling Shareholder had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF THE
DIRECTORS AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF
THE COMPANY IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 March 2017, the interests or short positions of the Directors
and the chief executive in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Chapter
571 of the laws of Hong Kong (the “SFQ”), which were required: (a)
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be
recorded in the register referred to therein; or (c) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code, were
as follows:

(a) LONG POSITIONS IN THE SHARES

=il
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Y

BRiR A M MR E2MMBEE I RERKEF
P Afa] B P 0 B 3 48 ) ey AN 2 A s B AR AAT Y
BRBMAI L R EMZEREREEREZERE
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(a) RRONEFR

Percentage of

Name of Directors/ Number of shareholding
chief executive Capacity/Nature of interest Shares held in the Company
Ex BRTBAEHEE S H#zEME FERGEE REAFTRERIL
Mr. WONG Che Kin Interest in a controlled corporation and 150,000,000 75%

interest of spouse (Note 1)

ELBEAE R EE N MBS (FMFEE1)
Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris Interest in a controlled corporation and 150,000,000 75%

interest of spouse (Note 2)

ERELT REEEE R R EE (Mi5E2)
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1. Pioneer Vantage Global Limited (“Pioneer Vantage”) is wholly owned
by Mr. Wong, an executive Director, the chairman and the chief
executive officer of the Company. Accordingly, Mr. Wong is deemed to
be interested in all the 127,500,000 Shares owned by Pioneer Vantage
by virtue of the SFO. Mr. Wong is the spouse of Mrs. Wong. Under the
SFO, Mr. Wong is deemed to be interested in all the 22,500,000 Shares
owned by Mrs. Wong through Blaze Forum Limited (“‘Blaze Forum”).

2. Blaze Forum is wholly owned by Mrs. Wong, an executive Director.
Accordingly, Mrs. Wong is deemed to be interested in all the
22,500,000 Shares owned by Blaze Forum by virtue of the SFO.
Mrs. Wong is the spouse of Mr. Wong. Under the SFO, Mrs. Wong is
deemed to be interested in all the 127,500,000 Shares owned by Mr.
Wong through Pioneer Vantage.

(b) LONG POSITION IN THE SHARES OF
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

1. Pioneer Vantage Global Limited ([Pioneer
Vantage | ) R & St 4 (R ARIITES  +/%
RITRER)2ERE - AL BREFH R
EIEP] - = 5 R AR Pioneer Vantagel B
#) % #6127,500,0000 i {5 R #E A i - E %k
ERERZTHEB - BEESRHEED &
e AR A E X L5 #BBlaze Forum Limited
([Blaze Forum |)# A #) 2 #f22,500,000%
fR1D PR o o

2. Blaze ForumBi & X+ (MITEF) 2 EH A -
Fit - RBEFHRAERD B2 THRE AR
Blaze Forum#k A ) % £622,500,0000% i 15 A
HEED BELTAELENRB - REE
HRHERN SLXTHEARERERB
Pioneer Vantagef A #) % #(127,500,0008% A&
DR AEER -

(b) REBEZERONER

Name of Number of Percentage of
Name of Director/ associated issued shares the issued shares of
chief executive Nature of interest corporation held associated corporation
B BT IHAEBCEE T #1T
FETHRABHS EEMEE HEEE A RO EE RO BE DL
Mr. WONG Che Kin Beneficial owner Pioneer Vantage 1 100%
ELBEE EmlA A Pioneer Vantage 1 100%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2017, none of the Directors
or the chief executive of the Company had any interests and short
positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO), which were required: (a) to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests and short positions which he/she was
taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions of the SFO); or
(b) pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be recorded in the register
referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF THE
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY AND OTHER PERSONS IN THE
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE
COMPANY

So far as the Directors are aware of as at 31 March 2017, the following
corporations and person (not being a Director or the chief executive
of the Company) had an interest or a short position in the Shares
or underlying Shares, which would fall to be disclosed under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO, as follows:

.,__ N

s,

ARBEZRENEMALRART]

Bt M AR B AL By #E 2 SR B

HREEMAE R-_E—tEF=A=1+—H AT
FEERATL (AFEFHARRERHTEAR)R
e AR R R D h B IR IR 75 I E R B B XV
ME2RID WG ATRENER SRR X
LRI AR AR IR RE 75 M A B 1R ) 5533615 2 1
EAGEZELMANESEIORBNT

Number of Percentage of
Shares held/ shareholding
Name of Shareholders Capacity/Nature of interest Position in the Company
BRME LB 2 £33 FERHBE B REATREBIL
Pioneer Vantage Beneficial owner 127,500,000 63.75%
Long position
Pioneer Vantage E=HEA A g
Blaze Forum Beneficial owner 22,500,000 11.25%
Long position
Blaze Forum EmEAA S8y
Mr. LAM Kwan Hang Jonathan Beneficial owner 13,610,000 6.81%
Long position
MIGE & EmlEAA e

Save as disclosed above, so far as the Directors or the chief executive
of the Company are aware of as at 31 March 2017, no corporation/
person (not being a Director or the chief executive of the Company)
had any interest or short position in the Shares and underlying Shares,
which would fall to be disclosed under the provisions of Divisions 2 and
3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which was recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO.
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BUSINESS

During the year ended 31 March 2017, no Director had interest in any

business apart from the Group’s business which directly or indirectly
competed, or was likely to compete with the business of the Group.

ARRANGEMENTS FOR DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year or at the end of the year was the Company,
or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, or the holding company
a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

Each of Mr. Wong, Mrs. Wong, Pioneer Vantage and Blaze Forum has
confirmed to the Company of his/her/its compliance with the non-
competition undertakings provided to the Company under a deed
of non-competition dated 8 November 2016 (the “Deed of Non-
competition”). The INEDs have reviewed the status of compliance and
confirmed that all the undertakings under the Deed of Non-competition
had been complied with by the above-mentioned persons and duly
enforced since the Listing Date and up to 31 March 2017.

CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

The Group had not entered into any connected transaction during the
year ended 31 March 2017, which is required to be disclosed under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Related party transactions entered
into by the Group during the year, are disclosed in Note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements. Upon Listing, certain related party
transactions set out in Note 25 to the consolidated financial statements
are regarded as continuing connected transactions of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Details of such transactions
are set out in the section headed “Continuing Connected Transactions”
in the Prospectus. As disclosed in the Prospectus, such transactions
constitute de minimis continuing connected transactions as from the
Listing Date and are fully exempt from the connected transaction
requirements of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Food Wise Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2017

REZ-T—+tF=A=1+—HILFE BEE=
REREEEBERRERBREF A BN
BRI RS (AREEBERIN) h A -

ERWBRD REEE 2L

AAR - FEEFMBRARKFRRMBEAR - HE
P2 ) 488 A 4 P B AR R AT ] By ) 2 B /T SZ A ]
ZH BEEF A RERE AR B AT A E A A
ZBn Sk ERERE 2 T AN ER R

eV

=54 - m 4+ Pioneer Vantage ) Blaze Forum®2
SEMNAREER HEREASHAE-Z—XF
T—ANBHTHRFRIREFRAQFELHT
BFEGE ([FRBAR]) B UIIFRTESFEE
HEBETER UHERAELTHEHBEREE-Z
—+tF=ZA=+—R L ATBETIZAH
TR FRE TR A RS-

BAE M T X 5

REE-Z—+tF=A=+—RHILFE F&E
WETLEMARE EHRAUFLAZATREZ
RER S AEERFRMTL TR S H
BRER A M IBImRMFE25 - R ETiR - A MER
RUTE2EPEMNE TR T XS RIE TR RIS
VAR ERARRZHERER S - ZFEXHZ
FEERARER [FE@ERS | —& - WA
BRERAEE ZEX58 LHEHEBKTS
RIEMRKFZHEFERS  WIRE ETARR
FUARTEHRRETREISHRE




o W X
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Other than the related party transactions disclosed in Note 25 to the
consoldiated financial statements, no transaction, arrangement or
contract of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company or its holding company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director or his/her connected
entity had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, was entered
into or subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or existed during the year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

Owing to the fact that the Group targets the mass-market customers
and has a large and diverse customers base in Hong Kong, coupled
with the nature of its business, the Group does not rely on any single
customer.

During the year ended 31 March 2017, purchases from the Group’s
five largest suppliers and the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 62.9% and approxiamtely 17.9% of the total purchases
of food and beverages, respectively.

None of the Directors, their close associates or any Shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of
the issued Shares) had interest in any of the above five largest suppliers
of the Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained

a sufficient public float of at least 25% of the issued Shares from the
Listing Date up to the date of this annual report.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

To the best of the Directors’ knowledge, during the year ended 31
March 2017, the Group complied in all material respects with the

relevant laws and regulations that had a significant impact on the
business and operation of the Group.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

There is no material subsequent event after 31 March 2017 and up to
the date of this annual report.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

Pursuant to the Articles of Association and subject to the applicable
laws and regulations, the Directors shall be indemnified and secured
harmless out of the assets and profits of the Company from and
against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses
which they or any of them shall or may incur or sustain by or by reason
of any act done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of
their duty, or supposed duty, in their respective offices. Such permitted
indemnity provision has been in force since the Listing Date up to 31
March 2017. The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance coverage for the Directors and officers of the
Group.

UPDATE ON THE DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION
UNDER RULE 13.51B(1) OF THE LISTING RULES
Pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, change in the

information of Directors since the date of the Prospectus required to be
disclosed in this report is as follows:

Prof. Lai, an INED, resigned as a director of Hanbo Enterprises
Holdings Limited (stock code: 01367.HK) on 29 November 2016.
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TAX RELIEF

The Company is not aware of any relief on taxation available to
the Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Shares. If the
Shareholders are unsure about the taxation implications of purchasing,
holding, disposing of, dealing in, or exercising of any rights in relation to
the Shares, they are advised to consult their professional advisers.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2017 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who
will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment
at the forthcoming AGM. A resolution for the re-appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers as the independent auditor of the Company
will be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

On Behalf of the Board

WONG Che Kin
Chairman, Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 28 June 2017
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To the Shareholders of Food Wise Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION
WHAT WE HAVE AUDITED

The consolidated financial statements of Food Wise Holdings Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 75
to 147, which comprise:

° the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 March
2017;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

o the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

o the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include
a summary of significant accounting policies.

OUR OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
March 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (‘HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BRERERERARRRE
(REJE#HEZMALAERL )

R
EMEESHNAR

JEIRTE AT FRA R (LUT R [ #1871 ) ) B IR
Al (LU SME [ AR ) SRR SRT5 2 14TH I
BRaMEHRR > 1

. AT FE—LAE = = —HWEEA BRI
*

«  BEZHIMFENSGGEmEER:

o BEZFAIFENS ARG EER

o HBEZALEFEMNGEHESNER K

o HAMBHGEMEL G T E g5 BORM
o

EMNE

WA GRS > % F 55 A B RCR CE & i & wt A
DN R ) o B A YR ) U I R
meT BEER -F-bE=A =+ AN
A BB IR DL B B 2 52 B L AR RO AR B R B
LAp B aie s I S BmEEE (o a bl
B R T B

AT KB G it FTH B > 2 o PR 7 R T —

Hatk : +852 2289 8888  fHH : +852 2810 9888 * www.pwchk.com

Food Wise Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2017




e i

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

INDEPENDENCE

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.
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Key audit matter identified in our audit is related to the impairment
assessment of property, plant and equipment as described below.

Key Audit Matter
BRETEE

:41 Vi “Jﬁ' r i‘ -II. !.\u s e /
FRAAE A T A Y B S A S IE (A B R
55 B A ) WRAEL R A ) AR e

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
EANES AR ERERENSE

Impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment

W BB KRR R R E T

Refer to notes 2.6 and 13 to the consolidated financial
statements.
E2HRE U B REM 2.6 R MFE13 -

The Group has a large portfolio of leased properties used
as outlets for its restaurants. Majority of the outlets are with
lease terms ranging from 2 to 3 years. The management
periodically assesses whether there is any indication that the
related property, plant and equipment in use in the leased
outlets (the “PPE”) may be impaired and estimates the
recoverable amount of the PPE if any such indication exists.
EREEEZRHEMEERARREPE - R HPFIE2H
N 2E3F - ERETHNAEEPEERNOYE  BE
REE(ME - BERRE] RS FEAERENTR-
mYE - B REREFEEMRENTRE B8 E /AT
H Aol & 58 o
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We have discussed with the management the approach
used to identify indications of impairment for the Group’s
CGUs.
B REIRE N R
B3 0A

EEERSELEMRETR

We have re-performed, on a sample basis, the calculation of
projected EBITDA of the selected CGU and compared it with
the carrying amount of the PPE. For the adjustments made
for any known specific circumstances of a CGU, we have
discussed and understood with the management the details
of circumstances and assessed the appropriateness of the
adjustments made by the management by making reference
to data external to the Group.
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Key Audit Matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
EMNESOAEERARENSE

Impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment

W BB KRR MR R E T

The management considers that each restaurant outlet
constitutes its own cash generating unit (“*CGU”) and
uses earnings before interest, tax and depreciation and
amortisation (“EBITDA”) to assess a CGU’s ability to
generate pre-tax cash flows through the use of PPE in the
restaurant operations. The EBITDA for the year ended 31
March 2017 is used to project the expected cash flows for
the remaining lease term and adjusted for any known specific
circumstances of each CGU (the “projected EBITDA”). The
management considers an impairment indicator exists if the
projected EBITDA is less than the carrying amount of the
PPE of the respective CGU.

EREREBRMESEEBK —ARcEAENL([RE
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e FEEE ([fE5HEBITDA |) - BB ER & - {4 5T EBITDAD
RERTELBMYE BERRBEOREE AFERE
PR

For CGUs where there were indicators of impairment, we
performed detailed testing to assess and corroborate the key
inputs to their respective discounted cash flows forecast (the
“Forecast”) used in determining the recoverable amount of
the PPE, including:

REREFRNReEASEM RMCHEEDE KFE
REHA K EBEPMEANMRRERETRA ([T8
BDERFHFAIR AR EF 2R ABBNSIENL A
R

o assessing the CGU’s budget for its consistency in
basis of preparation with historical results upon which
the Forecast is based;

o  FHMERBIFARENRCELBMEE UHETHRE
EERTHBEFRENREELER—B

o assessing key assumptions used in the Forecast,
including estimated revenue growth rate, restaurant
costs and discount rate, by discussing the
development plans with management, assessing their
reasonableness based on past results of operation of
the CGU, and making reference to data external to the
Group such as relevant contractual arrangements with
landlord and suppliers; and
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Key Audit Matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
EMNES AR ERARENSE

Impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment

W BB KRR MR E T

For a CGU where there is any indicator of impairment, the
management estimates the recoverable amount of the PPE
which is based on the value in use method and determines
if provision is required by comparing the carrying amount of
the PPE with its recoverable amount. The value in use of the
PPE is based on discounted cash flows forecast over which
the management makes judgements on certain key inputs,
including:

REERENKNReELEUME ERERBERE
ERERFYE BERRENOARKRSE  WBBLEERY
¥ BELRBOREEEAAOKCEETSEH RE
HEB - % BELRENECABENVREMRRSRE
TR MR EEAS EREMRE T EE2RABIBIELH
B B e

o future revenue growth;

o RRWEER:

o restaurant costs, including cost of food and beverages,
staff costs, property rentals and related expenses and
other operating costs; and

e EBKEX BREmMSFHKANBINA MEHES
MEBRXAREMEERZ &

° discount rate.
o BEIo

We focused on this area because the size of the PPE is
significant to the consolidated financial statements and the
fact that significant judgements and assumptions are applied
by management in assessing the PPE for impairment.
BTN E AR YE  BE LREORELE GRS I
BHREMEBEKR UREBEBRTLME  BWEKEER
ERERA T ERHE R RER-

Food Wise Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2017

o testing mathematical accuracy of the Forecast.

o ERREAMEMEREE-

Based on the results of our work, we found that the
significant judgements and assumptions used by the
management in this assessment were supportable with
evidence obtained.

BERMANITEER  BRARA/RLRTEPERERMAE
EHE R BEREEMIRGH IR -
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The audit committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial

reporting process.

HMiEE
H L A B 2 A B A
P A (5 (B B4 A5 A S5 2 R T
F 2 T

FRAM A5 5 B R 0 R A N W A S
FRAM IR A 5% 55 FOA 5 B 88 RAT M TR ) B2 &
%‘ﬁo

A AT AR S MR AT B AR
ARG R TE MR FR > 25 R AR R AR
B 5 3R S TR AE TR AL BT TR A1 DLAE
T TR AR 55 DT A7 A T B o B A 75 DL

(e TR MO TR S 350 - A
T > FAM A AT AT R o

BEENEREZEeNGAMBRERA
AEMNET

BAFERAATRE RS Mo e N G
BB o M) R A (e R B B ER KR
S8 B TR AR A0 A B R R
oy o A S R Y BB AN A Tl R R g
T 258 3014 R R S R R O R Y PR R o R

TEBEME 5 5 B AR IRy TR BCATAG BRI
AR AC B RE T > S A T T DL 4 SR A AR
A B I > LR R A Ty g a2 PR OE
ERAEA BRI R A S A
LR

FRZHOGAATREE REMNME RSB -

RERZERARAR
ZE-tFEER



72

- -

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we

determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Mr. Wong Ka Keung, Johnny.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28 June 2017
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Revenue &=

Other income and gains H AU A Rk =

Cost of food and beverages B R BB AR

Staff costs B IR

Depreciation and amortisation e R H

Property rentals and related expenses MERS REBARX

Fuel and utility expenses MERAREERT

Advertising and marketing expenses s RiEERX

Other operating expenses Hip e

Listing expenses EmRk

Finance income/(costs), net BMEWA S (A F58

(Loss)/profit before taxation BREA (BB RR

Income tax expense FrigHiF 2

(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive FR(ER) TBRAR
(loss)/income for the year 2HE (FE) WAL

Attributable to: LA AL e

Shareholders of the Company NN

Basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share BREARES (&18)
(HK cents) AR (B

The notes on pages 81 to 147 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

BN ERALGS

D M

2016
—E—RF
HK$’000
FHET

200,915
2,390
(47,427)
(54,416)
(8,394)
(48,169)
(5,862)
(501)
(8,264)
(1,478)
(61)

28,743
(4,838)

23,905
23,905

15.94

§1 75 S 3% WO ALK BB

FEIRIER AR QA

ZE-tEEH

75



NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Investment in an associate

Rental and utilities deposits

Prepayments for property,
plant and equipment

FRBEE

BVEE

RE &R RIIRE
HERAREERS

WE - BFE R REENKA

Deferred income tax assets BREFTGIHEE

CURRENT ASSETS REEE

Inventories BB

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables ~ FEf I - 24 K
H i FE W R IE

Current income tax recoverable AU El BN ERFT IS B

Bank deposits with maturity
over three months

SR Az = 0 A
RTER

Restricted cash PR HIER &

Cash and cash equivalents RehREeEEY

Total assets BEE

EQUITY e

Equity attributable to shareholders of EATRREMLER
the Company

Share capital [N

Other reserves E b

Total equity BER

Food Wise Holdings Limited
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2016
—E—RF
HK$’000
FHET

15,325
16

8,216

54,402




NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FREBEE

Other payables H b FE A 5RI8

Finance lease payables R E A E T RE

Deferred income tax liabilities REMSHAE

CURRENT LIABILITIES RBAE

Trade payables B 5B FIA

Other payables and accruals H e R IE &
FEETE A

Bank borrowings RITIERK

Finance lease payables B & & e RUE

Current income tax liabilities BEAFTER AR

Total liabilities weE

Total equity and liabilities HEZRERE

2016
—E—RF
HK$’000
FHET

The notes on pages 81 to 147 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 75 to 147 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 28 June 2017 and were signed
on its behalf.

WONG Che Kin
HER
Director

EF

S1E147E Al 3 B AR A BT 7 SRR A0 MR 26

<]

DM

FIBEVTENREMBRREN T —LF X
At N\BREZeHELTRATRERESR-

WONG Chui Ha Iris
EEE

Director

EF

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH
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Attributable to shareholders of the Company

AARRRER
Share Share Capital Retained
capital premium reserve earnings Total
13 &R
R e wE  REERF @t
(Note 23) (Note 24) (Note 24)
(fsk23)  (Wigted)  (Bisk24)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL FET FET FET TAL
At 1 April 2015 RZE—HFMA—A - - 342 59,869 60,211
Profit and total comprehensive income FREF K
for the year FHENELE - - - 23,905 23,905
Transactions with shareholders HBREIR S
Dividends (Note 11) RS (HE11) - - - (29,714) (29,714)
At 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016 RZE—RF
ZR=t-HEk
T FNA-H
Loss and total comprehensive loss FABER
for the year 2EFELESR
Transactions with shareholders BREIR 5
Issuance of share at the date of incorporation R &AL B #RZ4 47/ 10
(Note 1.2d) (P7E1.2d)
Issuance of shares pursuant to the REERBTRN
Reorganisation (Note 1.2¢) (FizE1.2e)
Capitalisation issue of shares RN EARET
(Note 23(a)) GEZEED)
Shares issued pursuant BEEHRBEEHTL
to the global offering (Note 23(b)) f&fn (F3E23(0))
Transaction costs attributable ERBEREZRHMEK
to the global offering (Note 23(b)) (BiE23(0))
Total transactions with shareholders HERz 5858
At 31 March 2017 RZZ—t%F
=A=+-H

The notes on pages 81 to 147 are an integral part of these FEIE147TE MM AR
AN

N

consolidated financial statements. 77 °
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Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations
Interest received

Hong Kong profits tax paid, net

RETFHFERERE
REMBRE
2R B
ENBEBNEHFR

Net cash flows (used in)/generated from
operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

(Increase)/decrease in prepayments
for property, plant and equipment
Increase in amount due from
a related company
Decrease in restricted cash
Decrease in bank deposits with maturity
over three months

meEEY (M) iEERE

N ==—RNnrj
MEFRE

REFHFBRERE

BEDE BELER

W% BB R TAR N BUR
(8 md

& 5 A BE 2 R SRIRAE I

R BRI
FHHREB=EAN
RITEFOR D

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of bank loans
Proceeds from bank loans
Listing expenses paid
Capital element of finance lease
rental payments

RETBAARSREFE

MEFHFERERE
RITERER
RITERAAEIA

Eff EmRAX
BEHEHRSNKERLY

Interests paid BAFE

Repayment to shareholders BT RRR

Advances from shareholders AR R 24 5K

Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares BT EBRATSRIA

Net cash flows generated from/(used in) EVERES S (FTH)
financing activities REemEF5E

2016
—E—RF
HK$’000
FHET

34,214
33
(4,781)

29,466

(50)

(84)
(25,280)
1,694

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH
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2016

—ET-RF
Note HK$’'000
Bt & T
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRRESEEYWE M
cash equivalents (R2) BEE (465)
Cash and cash equivalents FNReRREEEY
at the beginning of the year 33,127
Cash and cash equivalents FRESRESEEY
at the end of the year 18 32,662
Non-cash transaction: FERERH:

Interim dividends of HK$29,714,000 were declared during the year
ended 31 March 2016 which was settled through the current account
with the shareholders.

The notes on pages 81 to 147 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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GENERAL INFORMATION, REORGANISATION 1
AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

1.1 GENERAL INFORMATION 1.1 —RER

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
on 14 April 2016 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law (Cap. 22, Law 3 of
1961 as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands.
The address of the Company’s registered office is Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of
restaurant chains in Hong Kong (the “Business”).

The Company has listed its shares on the Main Board of

the Stock Exchange since 29 November 2016.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollar (‘HK$"), unless otherwise stated.

RARARRZZTE—R"FHNATTAR
BR2HEEESE22E (REE)
(—NAR—FEIREM KRG
B EHEHESTMALRER R
BRAF AR RW I E R
/A Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, PO
Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111,
Cayman lIslands °

ARB/—EREZR AT - K S
RATBAEBRBNFERERNLE
(I%3%]) -

BE-Z—X"Ft+—A-F+ARE AQ
AR EEB AR SFEBRAAE
R

BRBARAIN REMBHRRIAET
(IEx))25-°

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH
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GENERAL INFORMATION, REORGANISATION
AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)
1.2 REORGANISATION AND BASIS OF

PRESENTATION

Prior to the incorporation of the Company and the
completion of the reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”)
as described below, the Business was primarily carried
out by 111 Limited, 333 Limited, Goody Limited, Aero
Tech Limited, Prosino Limited, Unlimit Limited, Dotco
Limited, Hotex Limited, Sydney Limited, Printech
Corporation Limited, Tri-pros Limited, 555 Limited and
Richfield Development Limited (collectively the “Operating
Subsidiaries”). The Business was collectively controlled by
Mr. Wong and Mrs. Wong, who is the spouse of Mr. Wong.

In preparation for the initial listing of the Company’s shares
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, the Group
underwent the Reorganisation, which principally involved
the following steps:

a. On 24 November 2015, Blaze Forum Limited was
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) with
limited liability. On 6 April 2016, 1 share of Blaze
Forum Limited was allotted and issued to Mrs. Wong
at par value of US$1. Since then, Mrs. Wong is the
sole shareholder of Blaze Forum Limited.

b. On 11 March 2016, Pioneer Vantage Global Limited
was incorporated in the BVI with limited liability. On 6
April 2016, 1 share of Pioneer Vantage Global Limited
was allotted and issued to Mr. Wong at par value of
US$1. Since then, Mr. Wong is the sole shareholder
of Pioneer Vantage Global Limited.
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1 GENERAL INFORMATION, REORGANISATION
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AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)

1.2 REORGANISATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

C.

On 15 March 2016, Prosperity One Limited was
incorporated in the BVI with limited liability. On 6
April 2016, 85 shares and 15 shares of Prosperity
One Limited were allotted and issued at a par value
of US$1 each to Pioneer Vantage Global Limited
and Blaze Forum Limited, respectively. In return, on
13 June 2016, all the entire issued share capital in
each of the Operating Subsidiaries held by Mr. Wong
and Mrs. Wong were transferred to Prosperity One
Limited. Since then, Prosperity One Limited was
ultimately owned as to 85% by Mr. Wong and 15% by
Mrs. Wong, respectively.

On 14 April 2016, the Company was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands with limited liability. On the
date of incorporation, 1 share of the Company was
allotted and issued at par value of HK$0.01 to a first
subscriber which was subsequently transferred to
Pioneer Vantage Global Limited on the same day.

On 7 November 2016, the Company acquired all the
issued share capital in Prosperity One Limited held
by Pioneer Vantage Global Limited and Blaze Forum
Limited for a consideration of allotting and issuing 84
and 15 shares in the Company to Pioneer Vantage
Global Limited and Blaze Forum Limited, respectively.
Since then, the Operating Subsidiaries became
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company through
Prosperity One Limited and the Company was
ultimately owned as to 85% by Mr. Wong and 15% by
Mrs. Wong, respectively.

Upon completion of the Reorganisation, the Company
became the holding company of the subsidiaries now
comprising the Group.

1.2 EEAREVNEE (&)

RZE—-—X"F=ZA+HA8"
Prosperity One Limitedi® 5 & 2
ZREBAMKLABR AR -
RZT—A"FHEANE" 85K
X 150% Prosperity One Limitedf%
1R TR E13E 7T o Bl & B 3
% %17 F Pioneer Vantage Global
Limited }2 Blaze Forum Limited °
EARBEFR RZFTE— X FXA
= BEERBEXTHES
& ZERBARMNALEET
fi% 7 5 7 8% 2% F Prosperity One
Limited ° B Iit. * Prosperity One
Limited B & S £ REX 5 Bl &
IREES5%&15% °

RZE—AFEHA+HEE AR
ARFAESRESEMKIABR
AR REMA BE - ARAR
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BOITE—REBA ZRHERE
[ B 8 5% T Pioneer Vantage
Global Limited °

RZE—RFE+—AtB AR
7] Y B Pioneer Vantage Global
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1 GENERAL INFORMATION, REORGANISATION
AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)

1.2 REORGANISATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Immediately prior to and after the Reorganisation,
the Business was held by Mr. Wong and Mrs. Wong.
The Business was conducted through the Operating
Subsidiaries which were owned as to 85% and 15% by Mr.
Wong and Mrs. Wong, respectively.

Pursuant to the Reorganisation, the Business was
transferred to the Company and is being held by the
Company since 7 November 2016. The Company has
not been involved in any other business prior to the
Reorganisation and does not meet the definition of a
business. The Reorganisation is merely a reorganisation
of the Business with no change in management of
such business and the ultimate owners of the Business
remain the same. Accordingly, the Group resulting from
the Reorganisation is regarded as a continuation of the
Business and the consolidated financial statements of the
Company and the Business are prepared in accordance
with HKFRS 10, “Consolidated Financial Statements”,
issued by the HKICPA, using the carrying values of assets
and liabilities of the Business as if the group structure after
the Reorganisation had been in existence throughout the
years presented.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (‘HKFRSs”) and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance Cap. 622. The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

The preparation of consolidated financial statements
in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

(@) New standards and amendments to
standards adopted by the Group

The following new standards and amendments to
standards have been adopted by the Group for the
first time for the financial year beginning on or after 1
April 2016:

Annual Improvements Project Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

HKFRS 10 and HKFRS 12 and  Investment Entities: Applying

HKAS 28 (Amendments) the Consolidation Exception
HKFRS 11 (Amendment) Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Disclosure Initiative
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable
(Amendments) Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation
HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer Plants
(Amendments)
HKAS 27 (Amendment) Equity Method in Separate

Financial Statements

The adoption of these new standards and
amendments to standards did not have any
significant impact on the current period or any prior
period.

2 BAGHHEBE W

ﬁ:::g

21 RREE (@)

REFBVBREEANGERESMB
BRAEME TR G - L ITE
ZEEEERABASENSTHERB
TR (R FIET - S RARS EXRAE X E
RETER GRS - S0 R B A ISR
TEHEARBRR KA o 88 0 70 MY FE 44

5% o

(a) AEFEFMARIFTENR
2 3UR: R
ATA/R=_F—R"FOA—H
HRFRBNMBRFEEREEER
BRANEY N AT R R RIRER] -

FEETE —E-CFF
T -ERABRE
FENE

EEMBREED RAEE:
F0H- -BEYH  ERASHHIN
HERA P12 R
BEEHER
F265% (BFK)
BEMBREEN  WEARAERESD
FUR(ETA) &K
ZREMBREEN EERLERE

F145
BB ERHER i EHE
E15% (BFTK)

BB ES BRETEMR
E16RRES HEREBHLA
SEHER 385
(fB3T%)

B ES BE EEMEY
E16RRES
BEERIEA
(B3TA)

EHGIERNETH BUBHRRD
(18317%) iz

RNZ ST R R EAREET

I A HAE S A ) B 1 B
HBATE-

FEIRIERR AR QA
ZE-tFEER

85



2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(b) New standards and amendments to (b) EREBIRMBOHTENR
standards not yet adopted

A number of new standards and amendments to
standards are effective for annual periods beginning
after 1 April 2016 and have not been applied in
preparing these consolidated financial statements:

21 mBE%E (®)

ACCOUNTING 2 BAGHHEBE W
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R
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M HmREERNE

Effective for
annual periods
beginning

on or after
REULT BHEI
ZERBN
FEHEEN

HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28
(Amendments)

BABMEwELER
F10R LB EGS
HERIFE285% (EFTA)

HKAS 7 (Amendment)

BT ERIETHR
CCHENY

HKAS 12 (Amendment)

BT ERFE125
(&1 A)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

FEMBHRE LR
258 (BRI A)
HKFRS 9
B RS R FHR
HKFRS 15
BREMBRELERE155
HKFRS 16
BRMBRELERE165
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Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor

and its Associate or Joint Venture

REEBAERENAR
HENEZER
BELEIIE

Statement of Cash Flows

RenEx

Income Taxes

FTiS#

Classification and Measurement of Share-Based
Payment Transactions

VARR A7 7% ZE B8 < SR Y
RHNDERGE

Financial Instruments

TRITA

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

KEEF A KBNS

Leases

HE

To be determined

1 January 2017
—E—tH—H—H

1 January 2017
—ZET—tF—H—H

1 January 2018

—E-NF—AF—H

1 January 2018
—ZE-N\F—HA—H
1 January 2018
—Z-N\¥—H—H
1 January 2019
—E-hnF—H—H
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MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(b) New standards and amendments to

standards not yet adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments’, addresses the
classification, measurement and recognition of
financial assets and financial liabilities. It replaces the
guidance in HKAS 39 that relates to the classification
and measurement of financial instruments. HKFRS
9 retains but simplifies the mixed measurement
model and establishes three primary measurement
categories for financial assets: amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income
and fair value through profit or loss. For financial
liabilities, there were no changes to classification and
measurement except for the recognition of changes
in own credit risk in other comprehensive income, for
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss.
The Group assesses that adopting HKFRS 9 will not
have a material impact to the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

HKFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’,
deals with revenue recognition and establishes
principles for reporting useful information to users of
financial statements about the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising
from an entity’s contracts with customers. Revenue
is recognised when a customer obtains control of
a good or service and thus has the ability to direct
the use and obtain the benefits from the good or
service. The standard replaces HKAS 18 ‘Revenue’
and HKAS 11 ‘Construction contracts’ and related
interpretations. The Group assesses that adopting
HKFRS 15 will not have a material impact to the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 BEA®

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(b)

Food Wise Holdings Limited
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New standards and amendments to
standards not yet adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 16, ‘Leases’, addresses the definition of a
lease, recognition and measurement of leases. The
standard replaces HKAS 17 ‘Leases’ and related
interpretations. The Group is a lessee of office
premises, various restaurants and warehouses, the
leases of which are currently classified as operating
leases. The Group’s current accounting policy for
such leases is set out in Note 2.23. The Group had
total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases, which are not reflected
in the consolidated statement of financial position,
falling due as follows:

(b)

As lessees fERABA

Within one year 1F R

In the second to fifth years, FoEESF (RIFEREMTE)
inclusive

Beyond five years 5 F
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICA
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

B TSN

|,

T ACCOUNTING

(b) New standards and amendments to

standards not yet adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 16 provides new provisions for the
accounting treatment of leases and will in the future
no longer allow lessees to recognise certain leases
outside of the consolidated statement of financial
position. Instead, all non-current leases must be
recognised in the form of an asset (for the right
of use) and a financial liability (for the payment
obligation). Thus each lease will be mapped in
the Group’s consolidated statement of financial
position. Short-term leases of less than twelve
months and leases of low-value assets are exempt
from the reporting obligation. The new standard
will therefore result in an increase in right-of-use
asset and an increase in financial liability in the
consolidated statement of financial position. In the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
leases will be recognised in the future as depreciation
and amortisation and will no longer be recorded
as property rental and related expenses. Interest
expense on the lease liability will be presented
separately from depreciation and amortisation
under finance costs. As a result, the property rental
and related expenses under otherwise identical
circumstances will decrease, while depreciation and
amortisation and the interest expense will increase.
The combination of a straight-line depreciation of
the right-of-use asset and the effective interest rate
method applied to the lease liability will result in a
higher total charge to profit or loss in the initial year
of the lease, and decreasing expenses during the
latter part of the lease term. The new standard is
not expected to apply until the financial year 2019,
including the adjustment of prior years. The Group
assesses that adopting HKFRS 16 may have a
material impact to the Group’s consolidated financial

statements.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments to
standards not yet adopted (Continued)

There are no other new standards and amendments
to standards and interpretations that are not yet
effective that would be expected to have a material
impact on the Group.

2.2 SUBSIDIARIES

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over
which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity

when

the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable

returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the

entity.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which

control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

2.2.1

Business combination

Except for the Reorganisation set out in Note 1.2
to the consolidated financial statements, the Group
applies the acquisition method to account for
business combinations. The consideration transferred
for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values
of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. ldentifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
When necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries
have been adjusted to conform with the Group’s
accounting policies.
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MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investment in a subsidiary is accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of the subsidiary
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary
is required upon receiving a dividend from the
investment if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

2.3 ASSOCIATE

An associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investment in an associate is accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, the investment is initially recognised at cost, and
the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise
the investor’s share of the profit or loss of the investee after
the date of acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss where

appropriate.

22 MEAT (&)

222 BIMIERE
RARBB SRR TN - B
D AR E AR B AN B R B 51 BE o
RABIERENEERBRA -
BB R R EERAATRER
R FE AR BB o

R B BB RS NI B A
A2 EKE A ROEBT
B BRNIETE EEERASA
M RET RIS AT AR (B
EEE) WEEE B A RAKR
R .65 0 T 2 FIR A VR
B

23 BENTF

BERRRAKEAHARESTAY
ZEVEZHENTIE BERSEE
20%ZE50% % S REMHE - Bt 2 AR AR
BERAEDEAR REEDE RE
PIRA VAR AR, - Y355 3838 hn sk E
RHEERREEDERRETRE
BB HIRHE N B 1R -

i A Bie 8 X B ) R 2 15 B AR AT
REBERTEN  RAZLULHKZAE
HtpzE KT ERNBEER DA
=8m (EE) -

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tFEER

91



92

-

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.3 ASSOCIATE (Continued)

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is
recognised in the profit or loss, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in other comprehensive income
is recognised in other comprehensive income with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to
‘share of profit of investments accounted for using equity
method’ in the profit or loss.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are
recognised in the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interest in the associate.
Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of the associate have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Gains or losses on dilution of equity interest in the associate
are recognised in the profit or loss.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.4 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’).
The consolidated financial statements are presented
in HK$, which is the Company’s functional and the
Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the profit or loss, except when deferred in other
comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow
hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
cash and cash equivalents are presented in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income

within ‘other operating expenses’.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN

POLICIES (Continued)

2.5

2.6

SEGMENT REPORTING

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker (the “CODM”). The CODM, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the Company’s Executive Directors, who make strategic
decisions.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Land and buildings comprise mainly factories and offices.
Leasehold land classified as finance lease and all other
property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.
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2.5

2.6
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POLICIES (Continued)
2.6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:
— Leasehold land classified Lease term of 35 years
as finance lease

— Buildings Lease term of 35 years

— Leasehold improvements Shorter of lease term or
10 years

— Restaurants and kitchen Shorter of lease term or

equipment 5 years

— Computer equipment Shorter of lease term or
5 years

— Furniture and fixtures Shorter of lease term or
5 years

— Office equipment 5 years

— Motor vehicles 5 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals of land and buildings and
other property plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and
are recognised within ‘other income and gains’ and ‘other
operating expenses’, respectively, in the consolidated

statement of comprehensive income.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN

POLICIES (Continued)

2.7

2.8

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks are shown at historical
cost. Trademarks have a finite useful life and are carried
at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the
cost of trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10
years.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment subject to depreciation are
tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation or depreciation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2.7

2.8
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 FINANCIAL ASSETS

29 SREE
291 48

2.9.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans
and receivables. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included
in current assets, except for the amounts that are
settled or expected to be settled more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The Group’s
loans and receivables comprise ‘deposits and other
receivables’, ‘restricted cash’ and ‘cash and cash
equivalents’ in the consolidated statement of financial
position (Notes 2.13 and 2.14).

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date, the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Loans and receivables are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs and subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of

ownership.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

il . )

POLICIES (Continued)
2,10 OFFSETTING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

2.11

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the consolidated statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be enforceable
in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the
counterparty.

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses
are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that a
debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

Food Wise Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2017

210 KESRMT A

2.11

ERZAEARNTERNVEHECERS
B UYABERFREELAELAREE
REENBERER ¢REENAE
A EAREH - SR MR R AR
SHFE ATHARTRANLATS
REARREMTE  ME—REFBRE
FUARMARARREF T —BHRE
# - EEREDKWER EhUBEAR
BRIRA -

TREERE

AEERSERSHRIGREEFHE
EERBER T REREEX—HEE
REELBRRBE-EREEBERE
PAREAREREREERELEN—F
HEREHFESRFHELR (HBRE
1) mER (HERF) BREFEZ
HRZASREENBITRKRER
ERKNTENASEMER  AHEN
CREEXSHMEEMAT EHIRME
WELREEE-

BEERAEE - BEBAL AR
A LREBRERHNEE  BmHRIER
BENSHAE - EE AR EREAR
ESETHMMBEARIBRERE
BREBARAKREREGHAE
BRI - LN SRR K AR RR R B R 1B L 3K



2 SU

= .
ke Sl -

MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
2.11 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

2.12

(Continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. If a loan
has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient,
the Group may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised
(such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. The cost comprises invoiced cost less purchase
rebates. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable

selling expenses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

Qﬁk-

POLICIES (Continued)

213

2.14

2.15

2.16

OTHER RECEIVABLES

If collection of other receivables is expected in one year
or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer), they are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from
the proceeds.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they
are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

217

2.18

BORROWINGS

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

BORROWING COSTS

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in

the period in which they are incurred.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN
POLICIES (Continued)
2,19 CURRENT AND DEFERRED INCOME TAX

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the profit or loss, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

(@) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries and
the associate operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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2 BRETTHEMRE &)
POLICIES (Continued)

219 CURRENT AND DEFERRED INCOME TAX
(Continued)

219 EVEARIEZE TS (&)

(b) Deferred income tax (b) EEFT#FH

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated statement of
financial position. However, deferred tax liabilities are
not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition
of goodwill, the deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences

can be utilised.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

219 CURRENT AND DEFERRED INCOME TAX
(Continued)

(b)

(c)

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis difference

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable
temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries and an associate, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Generally
the Group is unable to control the reversal of the
temporary difference for the associate. Only when
there is an agreement in place that gives the Group
the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred tax
liability in relation to taxable temporary differences
arising from the associate’s undistributed profits is not
recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries and an associate only to
the extent that it is probable the temporary difference
will reverse in the future and there is sufficient taxable
profit available against which the temporary difference
can be utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.
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POLICIES (Continued)
2,20 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a)

(b)

(c)

Pension obligations

In Hong Kong, the Group contributes to the
mandatory provident fund scheme for eligible
employees, the assets of which are held in a separate
trustee-administered funds. The Group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are recognised
as employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Long service payments

In Hong Kong, employees who have completed a
required number of years of service to the Group are
eligible for long service payments under the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance in the event of the
termination of their employment, provided that such
termination meet the circumstances specified in the

Hong Kong Employment Ordinance.

2 BAEIHEE

AN

BME (®

220 EEEF

(a)

(b)

(c)

BHheEE

ERE ARERAERERR
SBHEIME ARSI MAE
ENZTEAEENBIESH
BexNBERBENRE ARER
BHMNREE - B HEHERRE
HIR R AR BRI - BN
HERBERSEE HARRRE
HAIHIR A R REBERR -

ESREER
BEZANERINARERM
FREER CHRBEEREHR
e BRHEMIREEENFRA
ArRE R

BEZANBBREERNGRE
77T OARER -

R A AR 75 19 =X

EEE REFBRERRBERD B
AR ER B AR O By R 2 B AR TE IR
MEENERELSEERES
RERBNF - EBRK LTS
BERBIGRGIFTANBER

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tFEER

105



106

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(d) Provision for bonus plans

Bonus payments to employees are discretionary
to management. Bonus payments are recognised
in profit or loss in the period when the Group
has formally announced the bonus payments to
employees.

2.21 PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.22 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured; when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity; and when specific criteria
have been met for each of the Group’s activities as
described below. The amount of revenue is not considered
to be reliably measurable until all contingencies relating to
the sale have been resolved. The Group bases its estimates
on historical results, taking into consideration of the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

(i) Restaurants operation

The Group operates a chain of restaurants. Sales
is recognised when catering services have been
provided to the customers.

(ii) Sales of scrap materials

Sales is recognised on the transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership, which general coincides with
the time when the goods are delivered to customers
and the titles are passed.

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method, on a time-proportion basis.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN

POLICIES (Continued)

2.23

2.24

LEASES (AS THE LESSEE FOR OPERATING
LEASES)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease. Contingent rental arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the consolidated financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

Dividend proposed or declared after the reporting period
but before the financial statements are authorised for
issue, are disclosed as a non-adjusting event and are not
recognised as a liability at the end of the reporting period.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

[ AN

FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance. Management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner. Because
of the simplicity of the financial structure and the current
operations of the Group, no hedging activities are
undertaken by management.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group holds assets denominated in Renminbi
(‘RMB”), including bank deposits with maturity over
three months, restricted cash and cash and cash
equivalents. Foreign exchange risk arises from such
assets.

Should HK$ be strengthened/weakened by 5%
(2016: 5%) for the year ended 31 March 2017 against
the RMB, with all other variables held constant, the
impact of the loss after taxation (2016 : profit after

taxation) for the year ended 31 March 2017 would
have been approximately HK$102,000 higher/lower
(2016: HK$164,000 lower/higher), mainly as a result
of foreign exchange losses/gains.

St E kTR
31 e@mEREZE

AEENEBCEAEZHSBA
B TG R (BIRINE R R KA X E
) FEERRERESHE AR KE
EoERRRERFEEINEB™
SRR AR EERER
HBAEERBRANBEINTZE -
EREEELERZTRRAERRE
A MREZ B - AR AR E R
BREBRRITREEEEE WEEE
REITEHEE

(a) ShEEEBR
FEEFBUARYE ([AR¥]D)
FHEMNEE BRIBHRBEE
=EAMRITHER ZXRHIRES
AR ERIREEEY - IMER
BREZEEE-

Hz-_ZT—+F=ZA=+—HL
FE WMELLAREAE B
B5% (ZF—N¥F:5%)MA
EMEERFIAE H_FT—+
FZ+-ALEFEENBRHEEE
B(ZE—AF BBEEF)
IREBS R M AL
102,000/ 7 ( ZZF —7~F
/#hN1164,0008 L) * T B 2R
PE 518 ek 5] B o

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tFEER

109



110

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)

(b)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from bank and
other borrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
Borrowings obtained at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk. Details of the Group’s
borrowings have been disclosed in Note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements. As the Group
operates at a low gearing ratio, the interest rate risk is
not significant.

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets
except for bank deposits, which are at variable
interest rate and subject to cash flow interest rate
risk.

For the year ended 31 March 2017, if interest rates
on all interest bearing bank deposits and borrowings
had been 100 basis-points higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, loss after taxation (2016:
profit after taxation) for the year ended 31 March
2017 would have approximately HK$380,000 lower/
higher (2016: HK$186,000 higher/lower).
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from other
receivables and cash at banks.

For the other receivables, management makes
periodic collective assessments as well as individual
assessment on the recoverability of other receivables
based on historical settlement records and past
experience. There is no concentration of credit risk as
the Group has over twenty counterparties for other
receivables.

Management considers that the Group has limited
credit risk with its banks which are reputable and are
assessed as having low credit risk.

Liquidity risk
The Group’s policy is to maintain sufficient cash to
meet its liquidity and working capital requirements.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s
liquidity reserve which comprises cash and cash
equivalents (Note 18) on the basis of expected cash
flows. The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements, to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 &k
3.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)

(d)
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Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period at the end of the
reporting period to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.
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Finance lease payables B E T & T SR 57 38
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors its capital on the basis of the gearing
ratio, which is expressed as a percentage of interest-
bearing bank and other borrowings over equity. Equity
represents total equity as shown on the consolidated
statement of financial position.

The gearing ratio as at 31 March 2017 and 2016:
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HK$'000

FHEIT

Bank borrowings (Note 21) IRITIER (MIFE21) 3,428
Finance lease payables B E T & T R 90
Total debts B 4R%R 3,518
Total equity MR 54,402
Gearing ratio BB ERL & 6.5%
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.3 FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION

The carrying values of the Group’s financial assets,
including deposits and other receivables, bank deposits
with maturity over three months, restricted cash and cash
and cash equivalents, and financial liabilities, including
trade and other payables, bank borrowings and finance
lease payables, approximate to their fair values due to their
short-term maturities. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the
future contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate that is available to the Group for similar financial
instruments, unless the discounting effect is insignificant.

3.4 OFFSETTING FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

There is no material offsetting, enforceable master netting
arrangement and similar agreements as at 31 March 2017
and 2016.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

4.1 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.
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4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

(a)

Impairment of property, plant and
equipment

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. These calculations require the use of
judgements and estimates.

Management judgement is required in the area
of asset impairment particularly in assessing: (i)
whether an event has occurred that may indicate
that the related asset values may not be recoverable;
(i) whether the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the recoverable amount, being the
higher of fair value less costs to sell or net present
value of future cash flows which are estimated based
upon the continued use of the asset in the business;
and (ili) the appropriate key assumptions to be
applied in preparing cash flow projections including
whether these cash flow projections are discounted
using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions
selected by management in assessing impairment,
including the discount rates or the growth rate
assumptions in the cash flow projections, could
materially affect the net present value used in the
impairment test and as a result affect the Company’s
financial position and results of operations.
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4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation expense for its
property, plant and equipment by reference to the
estimated periods that the Group intends to derive
future economic benefits from the use of these
assets. These estimates are based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property,
plant and equipment of similar nature and functions.
Management will adjust the depreciation expense
where useful lives are less than previously estimated.
Actual economic lives may differ from estimated
useful lives. Periodic review could result in a change in
useful lives and therefore depreciation expense in the
future periods.

Current income taxes and deferred
income taxes

Significant judgement is required in determining
the provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.
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4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

(d) Provision for reinstatement costs

Provision for reinstatement costs is estimated at
the inception of leasing property with reinstatement
clause and reassessed at the end of each reporting
period with reference to the latest available quotation
from independent contractors. Estimation based on
current market information may vary over time and
could differ from the actual reinstatement cost upon
closures or relocation of existing premises occupied
by the Group.

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Executive Directors of the Company, who are the CODM
of the Group, review the Group’s internal reporting in order to
assess performance and allocate resources. Management has
determined the operating segments based on reports reviewed
by the Executive Directors of the Company that are used to make
strategic decisions.

The Group is principally engaged in the operation of restaurant
chains in Hong Kong. Management reviews the operating
results of the business as one segment to make decisions about
resources to be allocated. Therefore, the Executive Directors
of the Company regard that there is only one segment which
is used to make strategic decisions. Revenue and profit after
income tax are the measures reported to the Executive Directors
for the purpose of resources allocation and performance
assessment.

All of the Group’s revenue were derived in Hong Kong during the
years ended 31 March 2017 and 2016.

As at 31 March 2017 and 2016, all of the non-current assets of
the Group were located in Hong Kong.
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(Continued)

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents amounts
received and receivable from the operation of restaurants in Hong
Kong. An analysis of revenue is as follows:

Wi (MRAEENERB)EEE RS
BEENCW R BRI Wam DT

2016
—ET—RF
HK$'000
FET
Restaurants operation BEEKE 200,915
6 OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 6 HMWAKKZE
2016
AN S
HK$'000
FET
Sales of scrap materials HEER 67
Sundry income HIBURA 607
Gain on disposal of land and buildings 1 RAEF R U R 1,716
2,390
7 FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS), NET 7 OBMEBRAS(KA)FRE

2016
—ET-RF
HK$'000
FET

Interest expense on bank loans wholly AR AFRNEHE]
repayable within 5 years 3 (77)
Interest expense on finance leases MEREFEMAXZ (7)
Interest income F B A 33
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8 (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

(Loss)/profit before taxation is stated after:

8 FRWAT (&E) A

=ik

BriAT (B5I8) R F#E ST

2016
ZE-RF
HK$'000
FAET
Cost of food and beverages B o M RE R AR 47 427
Depreciation of property, W BB REETE
plant and equipment 8,391
Amortisation of intangible assets | EE#E 3
Lease payments under operating leases +HI RIEFHELHETH
in respect of land and buildings: HERR:
— Minimum lease payments —RIEAEMNK 40,000
- Contingent rental —SREE 265
40,265
Employee benefit expenses (excluding & B &FIF &2
Directors’ remuneration (Note 9)): (TEIEESHM
(Mf5E9) ) -
Wages and salaries TERFH® 45,181
Discretionary bonuses B IELL 1,339
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 38 K 1& 7 51 & £ 3¢ 2,114
Insurance expense RERF X 1,417
Staff welfare BT&EA 986
Provision for/(reversal of) RERAFREE(BE)
unutilised annual leave (105)
Provision for long service payment RHBRTS © B 5 308
51,240
Auditors’ remuneration 1% A 7 B
- Audit services — B R 240
— Non-audit services —EEFH RS 230
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEME BE K
plant and equipment REEEREE 98
Foreign exchange differences, net e ZERE - FER 164
Listing expenses Emkx 1,478
fERIER AR A A

ZE-LtEER



9 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 9 EFRAEFZENRSBRSH N

AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS AL

(a) BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (a) EEBRARF =
The remuneration of every director for the years ended 31 HE-_Z—tHFR-_FT - "F=A
March 2017 and 2016 is set out below: =+—HIEFEBRESOHFMAT

Year ended 31 March 2017

Executive Directors
Mr. WONG Che Kin
Ms. WONG Chui Ha Iris

Non-executive Director
Mr. CHEUNG Wai Chi (ix)

Indepencient non-executive Directors
Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren (vii
Prof. LAl Kin Keung (vii)

Mr. LUI Hong Peace (viii)

HHITEF
REFE LAY

BUHNTEE
KRB 5 A (vii)
R HE vii)
B R 5 (vii)

120 Food Wise Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2017




¥

A% 2

9 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

AND FIV
(Continued)

E HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

(a) BENEFITS AND INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

9 EZ=EM &K ARRS

AT ()

(@) EEEARA=E (&)

(Continued)
Employer’s
Allowances retirement
and benefits  Discretionary benefit scheme
Fees Salaries in kind (ii) bonuses  contributions Total
RN BiE EERKEN
e e BWER bian BE 57 Foe
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR FHEL THER THER T
Year ended 31 March 2016 BE-E-X
ZASt-HLEEE
Executive Directors FITEE
Mr. WONG Che Kin HEEBEAE - 2,452 355 - 54 2,861
Mrs. WONG Chui Ha Iris HEERT - 300 - - 15 315
- 2,752 355 - 69 3,176

The remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2016

shown above represents remuneration received from the

Group by these Directors in their capacity as employees to

the Operating Subsidiaries.

Notes

(i)

(v)

No Directors waived any emolument during the years ended 31
March 2017 and 2016.

No emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person
accepting office as a Director are to be treated as emoluments
paid or receivable in respect of that person’s services as a
director.

Other benefits included insurance premium.

Directors’ retirement benefits and termination benefits

None of the Directors received or will receive any retirement
benefits or termination benefits in respect of their services to the
Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2017
(2016: Nil).

EXRIBE T -RF=ZA=1+—

H

LHFEZHMEAFEFTAREE

AEEWBAREENSHEAEE
Ui ER 1 35  -

(i)

(v)

HE_Z—tFRZT—X"F=A
=+ —HILEFE TEARNEERET
Al B < o

BERERUATEIEERBEME MK
Bz SRR ZA LT REIES
e B -

A BN B ERRE -
EWE KRR L ER

BE-F—LEZASt—ALFR
BERE AW AL A RANB AR

2 AR % 1 2 MR S MR BT (TR R AR
FIRAEERA (B —RF )

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH
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9 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

(Continued)

(@) BENEFITS AND INTEREST OF DIRECTORS
(Continued)

Notes (Continued)

)

(V)

(vii

(viil

Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company did not
pay any consideration to any third parties for making available
Directors’ services to the Company (2016: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other dealings
in favour of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors

There were no loans, quasi-loans and other dealings entered
into by the Company or subsidiary undertaking of the Company,
where applicable, in favour of the Directors, or body corporate
controlled by or entities connected with any of the Directors at
the end of the year or at any time during the year (2016: Nil).

Directors’
arrangements or contracts

material interests in transactions,

Save as disclosed in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements, no significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company was a party and in which a Director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year (2016: Nil).

Mr. CHEUNG Yui Kai Warren, Prof. LAl Kin Keung and Mr. LUI
Hong Peace were appointed as the Company’s independent
non-executive Directors on 8 November 2016. During the
year ended 31 March 2016, the independent non-executive
directors have not yet been appointed and did not receive any
remuneration.

Mr. CHEUNG Wai Chi was appointed as the Company’s non-
executive Director on 10 June 2016. During the year ended
31 March 2016, the non-executive Director has not yet been
appointed and did not receive any remuneration.
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9 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 9

AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
(Continued)
(b) FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

One of the five highest paid individuals in the Group was
a Director of the Company for the years ended 31 March
2017 and 2016.

Details of the remuneration of the remaining non-director
highest paid individuals are analysed as follows:

J {

AT ()

(b) EEZREFMAL
BE-Z—+tFR-Z—AF=A
St-BLFE ALBERAEEDHMH
ATz —RARFES

HRTEIEZNRSFHIMA LOFHH
FEoMmT

2016
ZE-RF
HK$'000
TET

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ¥4 286 & E¥1& 7
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3R {18 F1| 5t 241 3%

2,028
72

2,100

The emoluments of the remaining individuals fell within the
following bands:

HBITALOFHEENATHER:

Nil to HK$1,000,000 = 21,000,000/ 7T

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH

i%ﬁﬂ&ﬂ &ﬂ%rm%%
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10

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

PIEEE1Z3

10
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at a rate of 16.5% REZEBBEFSE T h G 5T E R B % 7%
(2016: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. 16.5% ( ZZ —/NF 1 16.5% ) (U R B
{% o
The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated statement FFAGE EEWEK ZFTEHIE
of comprehensive income represents:
2016
i VAN
HK$'000
FiBT
Hong Kong profits tax BEFIE

Current income tax BN ERPTIS %R 4,553

Over-provision in prior year BEFEBBEREE -

Deferred income tax (Note 22) EIEFTSH (FT3E22) 285

4,838

The tax on the Group’s (loss)/profit before tax differs from the HAEBEBRBA (BB) BRI EE

theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate of Hong BRARAREMEANERSETR W
Kong as follows: TRIR:

2016

A

HK$'000

FAT

(Loss)/profit before taxation BREL AT (B18) R 28,743

Calculated at the statutory tax rate of 16.5%  $£16.5%H)EE T R E 1)

(2016: 16.5%) BE(ZZE—RF:16.5%) 4,743
Income not subject to taxation DA AU A (268)
Over-provision in prior year BEFERERE -
Expenses not deductible AR

for taxation purposes 363
Income tax expense Fri5Fif = 4,838

Food Wise Holdings Limited
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10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

11

The negative weighted average applicable tax rate for the
year ended 31 March 2017 was -29% mainly due to the non-
deductible listing expenses of HK$17,591,000.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company since its
incorporation.

At the board meeting held on 28 June 2017, the Board has
resolved not to recommend the payment of any final dividend for
the year ended 31 March 2017.

Dividends disclosed for the year ended 31 March 2016
represented dividends declared and paid or payable by the
Operating Subsidiaries to their respective shareholders based on
their then respective shareholdings. The rates for dividends and
the number of shares ranking for dividends are not presented as
such information is not considered meaningful for the purpose of

this report.

11

%ﬂ%ix
HE-_T—tF=A=+—HILFE &N
B EATER-29%  ThEBHRTE
B _E TR 217,591,000/ T ATER ©

i)
AR R A E R AR S b SR R A R AT
fARR & o

R-F—tFARNA-TN\RETHNESESS
FL EFERATEINBE_T—LF
Z A=t BUEFEIRNERMRBESE -

BE_Z-R"F=-ZA=1t—BHLLFE A
BokhkEEEENBARREAEREEM
ROBRABRERAZERREIRLE MK EN
m&5°mﬂﬁ$ﬁiﬁ=%g$&ﬁﬁﬁ
BREMNRNBEWNA/LESE HML
ﬁfﬂ%%éﬂ°

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH
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12 (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) BASIC

Basic (loss)/earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
(loss)/profit attributable to shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

12 SR (BR),&F

(a) EX
BRER (FBE) BRAREAQARKE
AL (BB, /BB ERNEBEITE
B Z INEFIEGTE -

2016
ZE—RF
HK$'000
FHT

(Loss)/profit attributable to
shareholders of the Company

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue (thousands) (Note)

ARBBRREN (BER), 8 F)

BERIT L BAINE
FHE (T ()

23,905

150,000

Basic (loss)/earnings per share
(HK cents)

BREAX (BE) /BF (BI)

15.94

Note: The weighted average number of shares in issue for the years
ended 31 March 2017 and 2016 for the purpose of (loss)/
earnings per share computation has been retrospectively
adjusted for the effect of the 1 share issued on 14 April 2016
(the date of incorporation), 99 shares issued on 7 November
2016 under the Reorganisation in preparation for listing and the
149,999,900 shares issued under the capitalisation issue on 29
November 2016 (Note 23(a)).

(b) DILUTED

For the years ended 31 March 2017 and 2016, diluted
(loss)/earnings per share equals basic (loss)/earnings per
share as there was no dilutive potential share.
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& 19 1) 52 28 38 1 2 (B +E23(a) ) ©
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13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13 W WE MR E

r\\ ‘ ;

Restaurants
and Furniture
Landand  Leasehold kitchen Computer and Office Motor
buildings improvements  equipment  equipment fixtures  equipment vehicles Total
£ER
THREF BEXE BERE EMRE HFARRE HOAZRB RE @t

HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TAL TAL TATL TR TR TR TR TEL

At 1 April 2015 R-B-LEMA-H

Cost A 3,707 27,448 11,003 1,417 4,088 86 869 48618
Accumulated depreciation 2iHTE (283) (19,524) (6,850) (1,074) (2,685) (40) (699) (31,155)
Net carrying amount REFE 3424 7924 4,153 343 1,403 46 170 17,463

Year ended 31 March 2016

HE-Z-AEZR=t-HLEE

Opening net carmying amount ENEAFE 3,424 7,924 4,153 343 1,403 4 170 17,463
Additions NE = 4,233 1,893 558 2,960 2 - 9,669
Disposals e (3319) (93) ®) - - - - (3416)
Depreciation s (106) (4.907) 2,169) (281) (857) (17) (60) (8391)
Closing net carrying amount FREATE - 7,157 3878 620 3,506 54 10 15,325
At 31 March 2016 R-B-AE=A=1-BR

Cost A - 25,990 11,243 1,624 6,567 11 869 46,404
Accumulated depreciation 2EthE - (18,833) (7,365) (1,004) (3,061) (57) (759) (31,079)
Net carrying amount FEFE - 7,157 3,878 620 3,506 54 110 15,325

Year ended 31 March 2017

HE-Z-+E-A-+-ALEE

Opening net carying amount FNREEE

Additions hE

Depreciation &

Closing net carrying amount FREETE

At 31 March 2017 RZ2-tF=A=+-H
Cost KA

Accumulated depreciation 2iHE

Net carrying amount FEFE

The Group had no property, plant and equipment held under
finance leases as at 31 March 2017 (2016: HK$110,000).

AEBR-_T—+F=A=1+—HHERE
MEHERAME BEIRRE(ZE—X
£ :110,000/7T,) °

BRRBARAT
—s—taey 127
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14 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

2016
ZE-RF
HK$'000
FHAT

Investment, at cost &8 KA

Losses shared in previous years BEFESHRHEE

250
(250)

Set out below is the associate of the Group as at 31 March 2017
and 2016 which, in the opinion of the directors, is immaterial
to the Group. The associate as listed below has share capital
consisting solely of ordinary shares, which are held directly by the
Group; the country of incorporation or registration is also their
principal place of business.

NATURE OF INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE AS AT
31 MARCH 2017 AND 2016

NTE#HIN ZE—EFR T —RF=A
=+ —HEEFRARYAEEMSATEKRN
REBEHE QT o TXFTHIHE R R
ERELTAR BASEEERFS X
VHAMATEER T AEEE L £ -

RE-ZB-tER-ZF-—R"E=A
St-HRBEQATNRENE

Place of Particulars Interest Interest
incorporation/ of issued held held
Name operation share capital directly indirectly Principal activity
EERE
% BMRY R ERTRKEE MEE BESENEE FEEREH
Kinetic Warehouse (HK) Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 25% - Inactive
BERE (FE)ERRA B 10,000/ 7 %

Kinetic Warehouse (HK) Limited is a private company and there is
no quoted market price available for its shares.

There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group’s interest
in the associate.

Food Wise Holdings Limited
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RERE (BB)ARARNAS—FKMLERT "
HED I EM IS HRE -

W B A EERHBE QRS A BN A
BfE-




16

2016
ZE-RF
HK$'000
FHAT

Food and consumables ZEEENR S
for restaurant operations

JHRE R

2,889

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included
in ‘cost of food and beverages’ amounted to HK$44,066,000
(2016: HK$47,427,000).

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

WRAERSI Mt A TR RERKAR] BiF
E RN & 5 A44,066,00008 70 (ZF — X
£F 1 47,427,000 7T ) °

16 FE IR 1R K H A W IE

2016
—E—RF
HK$’000
FHET
Prepayments AR RIE 2,606
Prepaid listing expenses TEfT LR 490
Rental and utilities deposits HekrRAEEES 18,104
Other receivables E th fE W SR IE 25
21,225
Less: non-current portion W FERNERER 9
— Rental and utilities deposits —HeRAAEELRS (8,216)
— Prepayments for property, —ME BEREEBENKIE
plant and equipment (31)
Current portion BUVEREE 7> 12,978

As at 31 March 2017, the balances of deposits and other
receivables were neither past due nor impaired. Financial assets
included in the above balances relate to receivables for which

there was no recent history of default.

RZB—tF=ZA=1+—R ZehEME
Uk T Y 5 R BE S 28 A TR OB (E - T A B
AERREN S BE B B N T BRI S R
FIEER -

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH



PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS A

16 FEMT IR 1R

16 ND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (Continued) (#8)
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is RBERE FMEGRNSRSEARBR A LEX
the carrying value of each class of receivable mentioned above. Fir it & 48 FE WK IB RO BREN (B o 7N 55 B 00 f 5
The Group did not hold any collateral as security. The carrying EAMBERMEAER - BNRIE Rek
amounts of prepayments, deposits and other receivables HEMEBENRAEEEQAAEEREL
approximate to their fair values and are denominated in HK$. A TTEHE
17 SUBSIDIARIES 17 B A A
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 March 2017 are RZE—+F=ZA=+—8 T ENBAF
shown as follows: ZEBIT
Issued and

Place of incorporation and Date of fully paid Principal activities and

Name kind of legal entity incorporation share capital Effective interest held place of operation
BETR
8 AMB I HREEERER AL A H HRRA RATEERANERER TEEHREEHE
2017 2016
ZE-tF ZT-RE
Directly held subsidiaries:
ERBANNEAR:
Prosperity One Limited British Virgin Islands, 15 March 2016 US$100 100% 100%  Investment holding
limited liability company

ABRHE AREMLA ZT-REZATER 100%T REER
Indirectly held subsidiaries:
BEEENHELF:
333 Limited Hong Kong, limited fiability company 7 May 2004 HK$100 100% 100%  Ownership of trademark
3BERAH Bk BREALRA “ITRERALH 1007 7T [l
Goody Limited Hong Kong, limited fiability company 5 June 2003 HK$100 100% 100%  Ownership of trademark
EEBRAA Bk BREALRA 25/ ARA 1007 7T [l
111 Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 29 November 2005 HK$1,000 100% 100%  Provision of catering management service in

Hong Kong

MERAA B BEREHRA ZEERFT-AZTAR 1,000 7T ERBERUEEHERRY
Aero Tech Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 3 February 2006 HK$100 100% 100%  Food factory
BEERARF BR ARERLRA —ZZE 5-AZH 100/ 7T Rl
Prosino Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 15 June 2006 HK$100 100% 100%  Restaurants operation in Hong Kong
PREBAR B BREARA ZEEAFAATER 1007 HEREEEE
Unlimit Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 15 March 2007 HK$10,000 100% 100%  Restaurants operation in Hong Kong
BRARRA R BREMLA ZETLF=ATEA 10,0007 HEREEEE
Dotco Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 20 September 2006 HK$10,000 100% 100%  Restaurants operation in Hong Kong
SHERLA R BREMLA ZEESFAACZTR 10,0007 HEREEEE
Hotex Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 27 June 2003 HK$100 100% 100%  Restaurants operation in Hong Kong
CHARRA B BREARA ZEESFAACTLA 1007 EREREEE
Sydney Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 18 January 2007 HK$10,000 100% 100%  Restaurants operation in Hong Kong
SHARLA R BREMLT ZETLF-ATN\AB 10,0007 HEREEEE
Printech Corporation Limited Hong Kong, limited fiability company 24 January 2008 HK$10,000 100% 100%  Restaurants operation in Hong Kong
BEARAR B BREHRA ZEE\F-AZ1mA 10,000% 7T HEREEEE
Tri-pros Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 24 February 2009 HK$300,000 100% 100%  Restaurants operation in Hong Kong
ZHERRT B BREHRA ERAE-A-+HEA 300,000/ 7T HEREEEE
555 Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 7 May 2004 HK$100 100% 100%  Restaurants operation in Hong Kong
555B A R BREMLT ZEEMFRALA 10037 HEREEEE
Richfield Development Limited Hong Kong, limited liability company 26 June 1998 HK$100 100% 100%  Trading of ingredients in Hong Kong
ERERERRA B BREHRA “MANFERAZTRE 1007 ERERERHES

Food Wise Holdings Limited
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18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BANK 18 e kIReFEY I HHR
DEPOSITS WITH MATURITY OVER THREE i =18 A a9 R17 77 K e PR i 3R
MONTHS AND RESTRICTED CASH &
2016
NS
HK$’000
FAT
Cash on hand FERE 358
Cash at banks R1THE S 31,971
Time deposits with initial maturity period A E| BAHABR BB = E A /Y
up to three months EHFR 333
Cash and cash equivalents BehBEeZEEY 32,662
Time deposits with initial maturity period UIIEEI B EARR BB = E A K
over three months 7E BRAF 3Kk 524
Restricted Cash 2R HIR e 2,424
35,610
Note: BIaE
As at 31 March 2017, the restricted cash of HK$2,049,000 (2016: RZTE—EF=A=+—0"  ZRHIF$£2,049,000
HK$2,424,000) is restricted deposits held at banks pursuant to the Group’s BT (2T — /N4 12,424,000 70) RIBAEERE
obligations under certain operating leases. FREHEFETHEEDZREIRITFR
As at 31 March 2017, the maximum exposure to credit risk of the Group is RZFE—tF=A=+—H Ar5BEBRNES
cash at banks amounting to HK$110,067,000 (2016: HK$35,252,000). ERRAK A% %110,067,0008 7T (ZF — X F:
35,252,000/ 7T ) K ER1TER & ©
BERIZERBRAR

ZE-tEEH

2
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18

19
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BANK 18 e MIRSFEY I HAHIR &

DEPOSITS WITH MATURITY OVER THREE w={E A RITFRLZRGIR
MONTHS AND RESTRICTED CASH (Continued) & (8)
2016
AN S
HK$'000
FHEIT
Cash and cash equivalents denominated in: A Ny EE A ENRE K&
REFEY:
HKS BT 32,329
RVB AR 3,281
35,610
Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily RITIRSIEBRIBEETHRITERFEFTERF
bank deposit rates. The effective interest rate on time deposits B EFE -BHE_E—t+tF=A=+—H
is 0.96% for the year ended 31 March 2017 (2016: 0.73%). The IEFE - FEGERNERFER0.96% (=ZF
bank balances are deposited with creditworthy banks with no —RNF073%) cRITHEBRTAEEREER
recent history of default. TR B LR BR AV ER T o
TRADE PAYABLES 19 B FENMNFHIE
An aging analysis of the trade payables as at 31 March 2017, R-E—tF A=+ HNESENZEAE
based on the invoice date, is as follows: ARBZAHNERRI AT
2016
—T—RF
HK$’'000
FET
Within 30 days 30K A 3,780
The trade payables are non-interest bearing with payment terms B S RENFB AT E  BZE—K&A30
of 30 days in general. Re
The carrying amounts of the trade payables approximate to their BIRENFENERAEREAAEBERS
fair values and are denominated in HK$. WA TTETE ©




%

I Ty i e ' i .“- -
= i it i gl = SR Heys T, TR F 2 == -2 p R = | 0
20 OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 20 EfhERFIEKEER
2016
ZE-RF
HK$’'000
FET
Rent payable e 200
Accrued employee benefit expenses EEHE EBA A 5,506
Provision for long service payment KRB BB 748
Provision for unutilised annual leave RE)AFREE 658
Provision for reinstatement costs (Note (a)) ERBRABE (ME@)) 3,963
Provision for effective rental BERESEE 1,591
Accrued listing expenses FEEr LR 1,020
Others Hi 1,151
14,837
Less: non-current portion B JERNERER >
— Provision for reinstatement costs (Note (a))  — &R &R &4 (k@) (1,961)
Current portion BN ERE( 5 12,876

The carrying amounts of other payables and accruals
approximate to their fair values and are mainly denominated in
HKS.

Note:
(a) Provision for reinstatement costs

Movements in the Group’s provision for reinstatement costs are as

Hib N FAN B BERNREEEE AR
BERE TEEABTHE-

GEE

(a)

BRERRE

ALENEREBBEOZESHNT

follows:
2016
A
HK$'000
FHET
At the beginning of the year F4) 4,047
Additional provision during the year FRREINEE 522
Settlements wE (606)
At the end of the year FR 3,963
BERIZERBRAR

ZE-tEEH

WO
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21 RITER

2016
ZE-RF
HK$'000
FHAT

Bank loans — secured

RITER—FEM

3,428

Borrowings due for repayment after one year which contain a

repayment on demand clause are classified as current liabilities.

Borrowings due for repayment, based on the scheduled

repayment terms set out in the loan agreements and without

taking into account the effect of any repayment on demand

clause are as follows:

ERE D ERRB AR

R

2016

HK$’000
TET

Within 1 year
Between 1 and 2 years
Between 2 and 5 years
QOver 5 years

15K
1226
2E5%F
X

778
795
1,855

3,428

Food Wise Holdings Limited
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21 BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

The weighted average interest rates as at 31 March 2017 and
2016 were as follows:

21 RITER ()

RIZB—tFR-ZT-REF=ZA=1T—HBH
IOREFH R RNT -

Bank loans — secured RITER—FEIAF

2.3%

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are
denominated in HK$ and approximate to their fair values.

As at 31 March 2017, the Group had no banking facilities. As at
31 March 2016, the Group had aggregate banking facilities of
HK$4,000,000 for loans. There were no unused facilities as at 31
March 2016 as all banking facilities were installment loans. The
Group’s banking facilities as at 31 March 2016 were subject to
annual review and secured or guaranteed by:

(i) unlimited personal guarantee from Mr. Wong as at 31
March 2016 and was subsequently released upon the
repayment of the bank borrowings; and

(i)  mortgage over land and buildings held by Mr. Wong, Mrs.
Wong and Eternal Prosper Pacific Limited as at 31 March

2016 and was subsequently released upon the repayment
of the bank borrowings.

AEEEFNEAENE T ERRERR
BEMRS-

RZZB—tF=A=1+—R AEELER
TRE-R-_FT—AR"EF=ZA=+—H8 %&
5 7 A $R17 & X EL & 425H4,000,000/8 7T © B
RABRTREEI /D BNRET 8K
TE-REZAZ+T-BAERPANR
B-AEER _T-REF=A=1+—HHR
TRERARXFERMLEH TS HIE
AR

() RZZE—RF=ZA=+—8 FE4EH
EREAER (HERRERRTERR
ERRRR) - &

iy M-ZE—RNEZA=+—H =@kt
BRI REBEAFFERRAFAN
T RAEFIRIE (HERMEERITER
IR ©

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH
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22 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Food Wise Holdings Limited
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The movement in the deferred income tax account is as follows:

22 IRIEFTIEFE

EEFTSHRARRH EZHIT -

2016

AN

HK$’000

FHET

At the beginning of the year F1) 2,204
Credited/(charged) to A (B Rée2mE

the consolidated statement of Wz (MEE10)
comprehensive income (Note 10) (285)
At the end of the year FR 1,919

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities for the
year ended 31 March 2017 without taking into consideration the

HE_Z—+tF=A=1+—HILFE K&
it REMRRRDAR R AR H &R BTERTE

offsetting of balances within the same jurisdiction, is as follows: MEERBBENEZHOT
DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS BEFEREE
Decelerated
tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
A&
RERE BEEE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FTET TET
At 1 April 2015 RZE-HFMA—A 2,048 350 2,398
Charged to the consolidated statement of NEZE2ENAER
comprehensive income (114) (145) (259)
At 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016 R-ZE-X"E=A=+—-HEK
ZZ-RENA-A

(Charged)/credited to the consolidated statement (#18) /3 A4 2R
of comprehensive income

At 31 March 2017 RZE—+tF=ZA=+—H




22 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

22 ELEFTISF (&)

DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITIES ELFEBasE
Accelerated tax
depreciation
IR IE TR
HK$'000
FHET
At 1 April 2015 RZZE—hFMA—H 194
Charged to the consolidated statement of MaKmessmlER
comprehensive income
At 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016 RZEBE—RF=ZA=1+—H8X
—E-R"FMA—H
MeHrRezEkER

Charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income

At 31 March 2017

As at 31 March 2017 and 2016, there was no significant Jrp——s

unrecognised deferred income tax.

—FR-F-AFZA=+—A:
A ) 8 KK B RORAT 15t

BRRBARAT
—s—taey 197
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23 SHARE CAPITAL

Number of
shares Nominal value
RHEE HE
HK$’000
FET

Authorised: EIE

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each FREE0.OVE LA T i

At 14 April 2016 (date of incorporation) RZT—RFEHA+HEA
(AL A ER)

Increase in authorised share capital (Note (c))

VETERLAIE 0 (FHEE() )

At 31 March 2017 RZE—tF=A=+—H
Issued and fully paid: ERTRHBE:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each FREECOIE T E B

At 14 April 2016 (date of incorporation) RZZ—RFWMA+MHA

(Note 1.2d) (FEfMRZBE) (FfE1.2d)
Shares issued pursuant to RIFERETZERG

the Reorganisation (Note 1.2¢) (MF5E1.2e)

Capitalisation issue of shares (Note (a))
Shares issued pursuant
to the global offering (Note (b))

(FHEE®D))

Bt B AL 1T (M FE()
REBE2HEERTZRN

At 31

March 2017

Notes:

Food Wise Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2017

Pursuant to the resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company
on 8 November 2016 and conditional upon the share premium account
of the Company being credited as a result of the issuance of new
shares pursuant to the global offering of the Company’s shares, the
Directors were authorised to capitalise an amount of HK$1,499,999
standing to the credit of the share premium account of the Company
by applying such sum in paying up in full at par of 149,999,900 shares
for allotment and issue to the persons whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company at the close of business on
28 November 2016 in proportion to their then shareholdings in the
Company so that the shares allotted and issued shall rank pari passu in
all respects with the then existing issued shares.

On 29 November 2016, the Company listed its shares on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange with gobal offering of 50,000,000 shares
at an issue price of HK$2 per share. The transaction costs attributable
to issue of shares amounted to HK$10,030,000.

BEARABRERR_ZE—XRE+—ANRE
BERZRRARRANBRN ERARE
KRRRRMN 2 BREEBITHRMD MERFE
IRfe ERRREBDFALRR ARG HER
791,499,000/ T T E A » 1§ 8 B IBRAEIR
EESH R 149,999,900 f& 17 * LARIA ZZF—X
F+—AZ+ N \BEELERBBIAQARK
REMHATIEFESEFRARAIMREL
BIBC % R 31T LABATER B RBEITRD NI B
FEEEREEERITROZEREHA -

R-B—XRE+—A=-+AB KAQFKH
REZERET EF2REERG A
50,000,0000% ' #1TE AEFR2E T BEITR
0 E R R 5 X 74 3%10,030,00078 7T ©
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24

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

() On 8 November 2016, the authorised share capital of the Company
was increased from HK$380,000 divided into 38,000,000 shares of
HK$0.01 each to HK$10,000,000 divided into 1,000,000,000 shares of
HK$0.01 each by creation of an additional 962,000,000 shares, ranking
pari passu in all respects with the then existing shares.

OTHER RESERVES

23 RN (#)

M (48)

(©

RZZE—R"FE+—ANB AREEERAE
38 1% 3%962,000,000/% A% 5 (KA FTE H EEE
BRI =B REHAL) 380,000 7T (5
/£38,000,000% & A% I {E0.0178 7T 1) i (7 ) 18
210,000,000/ 7T (% A1,000,000,0008% & %
E{E0.01B LRI ) -

24 Hiwf#EE

Share Capital Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
B3R E N REBEF et
(Note)
(PH3E)
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FET
At 1 April 2015 RZE—RFMNA—H - 342 59,869 60,211
Profit and total comprehensive income FREFREEREAE
for the year - - 23,905 23,905
Dividends BE - - (29,714) (29,714)
At 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016 RZE—RF
_ﬂ +—BE
—E-RFMA—H
Loss and total comprehensive loss FABERZEEBBERE
for the year
Issuance of shares pursuant to the REEMEFITRG
Reorganisation (Note 1.2¢) (HiEE1.20)
Capitalisation issue of shares (Note 23(a)  F& {7 & &4k 34T
(FiF7E23(a))
Shares issued pursuant BEEHRBEERT BN
to the global offering (Note 23(b)) (BfzE23(b))
Transaction costs attributable EHRBEEERIE 2R IR
to the global offering (Note 23(b)) (BfzE23(b))
At 31 March 2017 RZT—LF
=A=+—8H

Note:

As at 31 March 2017, capital reserve of HK$341,699 represented the
difference between the combined capital of Operating Subsidiaries
acquired over the nominal value of the share capital of the Company
issued in exchange thereof, please refer to Note 1.2. As at 31 March
2016, capital reserve of HK$341,700 represented the combined share
capital of Operating Subsidiaries within the Group after elimination of
intercompany investments.

Mar: R ==
341,699 TisE WiE =
KEBBEAARBEBEITEARBRZ RARESZ %

—tFZAZ=Z+—-H BEXHE
BBARZAHE

B ERENF1I2 R RE=ZA=+—
A & A ##8341,700%8 TT 15 A4 5 B A & i@ BT
BRARZEHBRA(LHEEEQRMBIEE
%) e

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH
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(a) TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in this report, the Group had the following

transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of

business:

(a)

EEBL XS
BABREHMEMANENR S LG
RN AEERN AR ELBIEF HEH
TTHEIT TR 5

2016
ZE—RF
HK$'000
FAET

Rental expenses paid and payable to ENRERNTISEFHBEEHAEZ
— Eternal Prosper Pacific Limited (i) —BEKFFER A 630
— Mr. Wong (i) — &) 90
— Mrs. Wong (i) —&H () 180

Land and buildings sold to ET TS TH T REF

— Eternal Prosper Pacific Limited (i) —1B8&KFFERA ) 5,034

(i) Rental expenses are paid in accordance with the terms mutually

agreed by relevant parties.

(ii) Land and buildings were sold at market price which was
determined with reference to recent market transactions for

similar building.

(iii) Eternal Prosper Pacific Limited is wholly-owned and controlled

by Mr. Wong and Mrs. Wong.

Food Wise Holdings Limited
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()  MEERXDREBEBITNSREREN
AR o

(ii) T i RIEFIRSZRUEFTRATIER
FERNETHTEHEE -

iy EBEAFFBERATHBEERELL
2EHA TS -




25 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 25 BEt AR 5 (@)
(b) KEY MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION b) FEEEEHMH
Key management includes executive directors and the FEEEEBEAEENNTESR
senior management of the Group. SRERE-
Compensation of key management personnel of the Group, AEBFZEREAENFH (BIELR
including directors’ remuneration as disclosed in Note 9 to AU BmMARM AT ENE EH)
the consolidated financial statements, is as follows: N
2016
—T—RF
HK$'000
FET
Salaries and other short term R EMEHREEET
employee benefits 4,062
Retirement benefit scheme contribution 3RS F 51 21 3¢ 101
4,163
(c) OTHER ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED (c) EEBAES AR H M =B
PARTIES
Save as disclosed in Note 21 and 25 to the consolidated Brér & B TGk MY 5521 RoBFr i 52 &
financial statements, there are no other arrangements with AN - 1T fm B B B 7 B H A R Bk o

related parties.

BRERAERAT
—z—treg 14
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26 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF CASH FLOWS

(a) CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

(a) BEFBHRE

2016
ZE—RF
Note HK$'000
Bt & FHET
(Loss)/profit before taxation BRELAT (E518) 5 F 28,743
Adjustments for: AT
Depreciation of property, W BEREETE
plant and equipment 13 8,391
Amortisation of intangible assets £ i & & # 1 3
Loss on disposal of items of HEWE - HE X
property, plant and equipment RBEHEEMERE
(Note 26(b)) (P 5E26(0) ) 98
Gain on disposal of land and HE L RIEFH
buildings (Note 26(c)) Wz (T sE26(c) ) 6 (1,716)
Finance (income)/costs, net BME (W) AR 7 51
35,570
Changes in working capital LEEREE)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories & (36 140) (32)
Increase in prepayments, BNRE -EE Kk
deposits and other receivables LA U SR IE S 0 (1,619)
Increase/(decrease) B SR RIEE M,
in trade payables CRA) (146)
Increase in other payables and E b T 5RIE &
accruals JERHE AN 441
Cash generated from operations & & FT5IR & 34,214

Food Wise Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2017




26

27

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(b) PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from
sale of property, plant and equipment comprise:

26

,Z.v?\/\iﬁft}/miﬁmLE(%)

(b) HEYR BERRENFAER

Net carrying amount (Note 13) AR FEE (MI3E13)
Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

HEWE  BERRENER

Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE BE MEHED
plant and equipment P18 308

(c) PROCEED FROM SALE OF LAND AND
BUILDINGS

Proceed from sale of land and buildings was settled
through the current account with a related company.

OPERATING LEASE AND CAPITAL
COMMITMENTS

The Group leases certain of its restaurants, office premises and
warehouses under operating lease arrangements. Leases for
these properties are negotiated for terms ranging from one to six

years.

27

(c) LELHREBFRERE

HE L3 N8 T PTG NIR S B B R B
NA AT RERS AT

REHE R BEAAGE

AEERBEEHERHFHBEESTER
MREMERRE - HHEZEVERE —EX
FEEBEER -

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-tEEH
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27 OPERATING LEASE AND CAPITAL 27
COMMITMENTS (Continued)

The Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

KT E N E ARIE (8)

AEBERBE AR SHEMAR N5IH
RXAERESER S REENT

2016
ZE—RF
HK$’000
FAET

As lessees EREBA
Within one year —FR 33,579
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EERF (BEEEMSE) 32,882
Beyond five years AFENUE 1,315
67,776

In addition, the operating lease rentals for certain restaurants are
based on the higher of a fixed rental and contingent rent based
on the sales of these restaurants pursuant to the terms and
conditions as set out in the respective rental agreements. As the
future sales generated by these restaurants could not be reliably
determined, the relevant contingent rent has not been included
above and only the minimum lease commitments have been
included in the above table.

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed above,
the Group had the following capital commitments:

AN FETERNEEEER S JHRIEAERE
T & 195 58 P 0GR AR B (G MHIR B E 1 2 BIR X
SEEHEHEMENIREEMEPORS
EFtE RN EAT EEEXFERARKE
ERHER W EREREKEBEEAEM
Wt RS AEE

B EXFREEREAEN REEAF
VAT B AR

2016
—F—RK
HK$’'000
FET
Authorised, but not contracted EEEERTAONHEERBER
for leasehold improvements and property, LE R Y

plant and equipment
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

/ 2y T il

BY CATEGORY

2016
ZE-RF
HK$'000
FHAT

Assets as per consolidated statement of
financial position
Loans and receivables:
— Deposits and other receivables
— Cash and cash equivalents,
bank deposits with maturity over
three months and restricted cash

REMBINARAREE

BN YRR -
— & R E A ERFOR
- ReERREEHEY
FHHREB=EAM
RITEREEZRERS

18,129

Total

Liabilities as per consolidated statement of
financial position
Financial liabilities at amortised cost:
— Bank borrowings
— Finance lease payables
Current
Non-current

— Trade and other payables and accruals

REBBIRARMRAE

HEHRAAENSRARE:

—REME RN FIR

— B REMEMNFEAR

Total

FEIRIER AR QA
ZE-LtEER



29 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 29 KR

RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investment in a subsidiary
Amount due from a subsidiary

HRBEE
R—EHBRARZRE
e s — FET B /BB X B 3R

CURRENT ASSETS RBEE

Prepayments JEANECE]

Cash and cash equivalents ReRBESEED

Total assets HmEE

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EERER

Equity attributable to shareholders of AATRREMLER
the Company

Share capital [N

Other reserves E

Total Equity R

CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE

Other payables and accruals
Amount due to a subsidiary

H ity A K s & A
e — P B8 & B IR

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

HEZRAE
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 29 ARAMBRRAKKHEED
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY (%)
(Continued)
RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY APElfREEE
Share Accumulated
premium losses Total
B EE 2itER @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT TAL
At 14 April 2016 (date of incorporation) RZE-R"EMA+THEA
(Note 1.2d) (EMmApZEE) (MiF1.2d) - - -
Loss and total comprehensive loss FREERZABBLE
for the year - (18,928) (18,928)
Issuance of shares pursuant to BEEABETRM (HFF1.2¢)
the Reorganisation (Note 1.2¢) - - -
Capitalisation issue of shares (Note 23(a)) B tn B AL 7T (MH5E23(e)) (1,500) - (1,500)
Shares issued pursuant to the BEERBEET RN
global offering (Note 23(b)) (TF5+23(0)) 99,500 - 99,500
Transaction costs attributable FHBERELZHHAE
to the global offering (Note 23(0)) (FffzE23(b)) (10,030) - (10,030)
At 31 March 2017 R-Z—+tH=A=+—H 87,970 (18,928) 69,042
BERIZERBRAR

ZE-tEEH
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A summary of the results and of the assets, equity and liabilities of the

Group for the last four financial years is as follows:

RESULTS

Revenue Wiz

(Loss)/profit before taxation BrELAT (B51B), & F
Income tax expense P

(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive FR(ER)BHMEEE

(loss)/income for the year (B1B)MaesE
Attributable to: AT AT MG :
Shareholders of the Company RRAFIFRE
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Assets EE
Non-current assets FEREEE
Current assets MEEE
Total assets BEE
Equity and liabilities EEREE
Total equity B
Non-current labiltes ~ Jn@as
Current liabilities mEAE
Total liabilities BEE
Total equity and liabilities wERRARE

Note: The summary of the consolidated results of the Group for the three years
ended 31 March 2014, 2015 and 2016 and of the assets, equity and liabilities
as at 31 March 2014, 2015 and 2016 are extracted from the Prospectus.

Food Wise Holdings Limited
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AEEBENEMRFENREAAREE #x
REA@EHEINT

Year ended 31 March
BE=HA=1t—-HLEE
2016 2015 2014
—E-RE ZE-EF ZE-WF
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHAT FHAT

200,915 210,078 181,322
28,743 22,416 19,048
(4,838) (3,611) (3,067)
23,905 18,805 15,981
23,905 18,805 15,981
EENBE
As at 31 March
R=B=+-—H
2016 2015 2014

ZB-AE ZE-RF CZB-@HmF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET

25,727 29,973 34,353
52,420 61,525 50,007
78,147 91,498 84,360
54,402 60,211 51,406

_____ 2218 2564 3004
21,527 28,733 29,930
23,745 31,287 32,954
78,147 91,498 84,360

Kiat: AEEEE_Z—NF —T—AFR_T—RF=

A=t —ALE=EFENGFaXENRR_F N
FZE-RFRZT-AF=ZA=TBMEE"
R AERERSEBRER
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